
 

Meeting Notice 

 

Commission Chair 

Supervisor Scott Haggerty, District 1 

 

Commission Vice Chair 

Councilmember Rebecca Kaplan, 

City of Oakland 

 

AC Transit 

Director Elsa Ortiz 

 

Alameda County 

Supervisor Richard Valle, District 2 

Supervisor Wilma Chan, District 3 

Supervisor Nate Miley, District 4 

Supervisor Keith Carson, District 5 

 

BART 

Director Thomas Blalock 

 

City of Alameda 

Mayor Marie Gilmore 

 

City of Albany 

Mayor Peggy Thomsen 

 

City of Berkeley 

Councilmember Laurie Capitelli 

 

City of Dublin 

Mayor Tim Sbranti 

 

City of Emeryville 

Vice Mayor Ruth Atkin 

 

City of Fremont 

Mayor Bill Harrison 

 

City of Hayward 

Councilmember Marvin Peixoto 

 

City of Livermore 

Mayor John Marchand 

 

City of Newark 

Councilmember Luis Freitas 

 

City of Oakland 

Vice Mayor Larry Reid 

 

City of Piedmont 

Mayor Margaret Fujioka 

 

City of Pleasanton 

Mayor Jerry Thorne  

 

City of San Leandro 

Councilmember Michael Gregory 

 

City of Union City 

Mayor Carol Dutra-Vernaci 

 

 

Executive Director 

Arthur L. Dao 

Bicycle and Pedestrian 

Community Advisory Committee 
Thursday, April 10, 2014, 5:30 p.m. 

1111 Broadway, Suite 800 

Oakland, CA 94607 

Mission Statement 

The mission of the Alameda County Transportation Commission  

(Alameda CTC) is to plan, fund, and deliver transportation programs and 

projects that expand access and improve mobility to foster a vibrant and 

livable Alameda County. 

Public Comments 

Public comments are limited to 3 minutes. Items not on the agenda are 

covered during the Public Comment section of the meeting, and items 

specific to an agenda item are covered during that agenda item discussion.  

If you wish to make a comment, fill out a speaker card, hand it to the clerk of 

the Commission, and wait until the chair calls your name. When you are 

summoned, come to the microphone and give your name and comment. 

Recording of Public Meetings 

The executive director or designee may designate one or more locations from 

which members of the public may broadcast, photograph, video record, or 

tape record open and public meetings without causing a distraction. If the 

Commission or any committee reasonably finds that noise, illumination, or 

obstruction of view related to these activities would persistently disrupt the 

proceedings, these activities must be discontinued or restricted as determined 

by the Commission or such committee (CA Government Code Sections 

54953.5-54953.6). 

Reminder 

Please turn off your cell phones during the meeting. Please do not wear 

scented products so individuals with environmental sensitivities may attend  

the meeting. 

Glossary of Acronyms 

A glossary that includes frequently used acronyms is available on the  

Alameda CTC website at www.AlamedaCTC.org/app_pages/view/8081. 

http://www.alamedactc.org/app_pages/view/8081


 

 

Location Map 

Alameda CTC 

1111 Broadway, Suite 800 

Oakland, CA  94607 

Alameda CTC is accessible by multiple 

transportation modes. The office is 

conveniently located near the 12th Street/City 

Center BART station and many AC Transit bus 

lines. Bicycle parking is available on the street 

and in the BART station as well as in electronic 

lockers at 14th Street and Broadway near 

Frank Ogawa Plaza (requires purchase of key 

card from bikelink.org). 

Garage parking is located beneath City Center, accessible via entrances on 14th Street between  

1300 Clay Street and 505 14th Street buildings, or via 11th Street just past Clay Street.  

To plan your trip to Alameda CTC visit www.511.org. 

 

Accessibility 

Public meetings at Alameda CTC are wheelchair accessible under the Americans with Disabilities 

Act. Guide and assistance dogs are welcome. Call 510-893-3347 (Voice) or 510-834-6754 (TTD)  

five days in advance to request a sign-language interpreter. 

     

 

Meeting Schedule 

The Alameda CTC meeting calendar lists all public meetings and is available at 

www.AlamedaCTC.org/events/upcoming/now. 

 

Paperless Policy 

On March 28, 2013, the Alameda CTC Commission approved the implementation of paperless 

meeting packet distribution. Hard copies are available by request only. Agendas and all 

accompanying staff reports are available electronically on the Alameda CTC website at 

www.AlamedaCTC.org/events/month/now. 

 

Connect with Alameda CTC 

www.AlamedaCTC.org facebook.com/AlamedaCTC 

 @AlamedaCTC 

 youtube.com/user/AlamedaCTC 

http://www.511.org/
http://www.alamedactc.org/events/upcoming/now
http://www.alamedactc.org/events/month/now
http://www.alamedactc.org/
http://www.facebook.com/AlamedaCTC
https://twitter.com/AlamedaCTC
http://www.youtube.com/user/AlamedaCTC


 
 

 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\BPAC\20140410\BPAC_Agenda_20140410.docx (A = Action Item; I = Information Item) 

 

Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee 
Meeting Agenda 

Thursday, April 10, 2014, 5:30 p.m. 

  
Chair: Midori Tabata 

Vice Chair: Sara Zimmerman 

Bicycle and Pedestrian Coordinator:  

Matt Bomberg 

Staff Liaison: Tess Lengyel 

Public Meeting Coordinator: Angie Ayers 

5:30 – 5:35 p.m. 

Midori Tabata 

1. Welcome and Introductions 

5:35 – 5:40 p.m. 

Public 

2. Public Comment 

5:40 – 5:45 p.m. 

Midori Tabata 

3. BPAC Meeting Minutes Page A/I 

 3.1. Approval of January 9, 2014 BPAC  

Meeting Minutes 

1 A 

5:45 – 6:05 p.m. 

Paul Keener 

ACPWA 

4. TDA Article 3 Project Review 5 I 

6:05 – 6:40 p.m. 

Matt Bomberg 

5. Countywide Bicycle Pedestrian Advisory 

Committee (BPAC) Project Review Guidelines 

11 A 

6:40 – 7:00 p.m. 

Staff 

6. 2013 Performance Report including Bicycle and 

Pedestrian Performance Measure Trends 

21 I 

7:00 – 7:25 p.m. 

Staff 

7. Commission Actions and Staff Reports   

 7.1. Sustainable Communities Technical 

Assistance Program 
29 I 

 7.2. Bike to Work Day and Ride Into Life 

Campaign Update (Verbal) 
 I 

 7.3. Transportation Expenditure Plan  

Outreach Update (Verbal) 
 I 

 7.4. Alameda CTC Public Outreach Activities 49 I 

7:25 – 7:30 p.m. 

BPAC Members 

8. BPAC Member Reports (Verbal)   

 8.1. BPAC Roster 55 I 

 8.2. BPAC Calendar FY13-14 57 I 

7:30 p.m. 

Midori Tabata 

9. Adjournment   

 



 

 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\BPAC\20140410\BPAC_Agenda_20140410.docx (A = Action Item; I = Information Item) 

 

 

Next meeting: July10, 2014 

All items on the agenda are subject to action and/or change by the Committee. 



 

 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\BPAC\20140410\3.1_Minutes\3.1_BPAC_Minutes_20140109.docx  

 

Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory 
Committee Meeting Minutes 

Thursday, January 9, 2014, 5:30 p.m. 3.1 

 
MEETING MINUTES 

 

1. Welcome and Introductions 

BPAC Chair Midori Tabata called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. The meeting began 

with introductions, and the chair confirmed a quorum. All BPAC members were present, 

except the following: Alex Chen, Lucy Gigli, Heath Maddox, and Ann Welsh. 

 

2. Public Comment 

There were no public comments. 

 

3. Approval of October 17, 2013 Minutes 

Mike Ansell moved to approve the October 17, 2013 minutes as written. Jeremy Johansen 

seconded the motion. The motion passed (7-0) unanimously (Chen, Gigli, Maddox, and 

Welsh absent). 

 

4. Countywide Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee Project Review Guidelines  

and Bylaws 

Matt Bomberg explained that staff is proposing a new role for the Countywide Bicycle 

and Pedestrian Advisory Committee (BPAC), to review and provide input to Alameda 

CTC and partner project sponsors during early project-development phases. He 

requested BPAC to provide input on the proposed BPAC project review guidelines and 

BPAC Bylaws. He gave an overview on the following to the committee: 

 Background and rationale for proposed new BPAC role 

 Project review goals, relevant projects, roles, and responsibilities 

 

Matt informed the committee that the Alameda County Technical Advisory Committee 

(ACTAC) reviewed the project review guidelines and provided the following input: 

 ACTAC expressed concern that BPAC’s role in the project review could duplicate 

local requirements under complete streets policies. 

 ACTAC members stated that based on their experience with past BPAC comments 

that committee members may not always understand the full range of 

considerations involved in designing a project or program. 

 The guidelines need to clarify the requirements in terms of a response to BPAC 

comments. 

 The guidelines need to clarify if project sponsors are required to alter projects in 

response to comments. 

 The members believed that the new role for BPAC is useful for the California 

Department of Transportation projects. 

 

Questions/feedback from members: 

 During which phase will BPAC review the projects? Staff said BPAC will provide 

input during early stages (e.g. scoping and environmental for capital projects) 

Page 1



 

 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\BPAC\20140410\3.1_Minutes\3.1_BPAC_Minutes_20140109.docx  

 

when designs, cost estimates, and curricula have more flexibility to be changed in 

response to feedback. 

 How will BPAC know what follow-up happens after members provide comments? 

The members stated that it would be helpful if the guidelines were updated to 

request that project sponsors respond to BPAC comments. 

 Will the Commission view the BPAC comments? Will there be a formal action taken 

on projects?  How does review of project sponsors’ projects align with the fact that 

the BPAC is a body that is advisory to the Commission? 

 Will BPAC see a response to the comments? This will be determined at a late time. 

 Can the BPAC chair and vice chair weigh in on project selection?  

 Members pointed out that some local BPACs are involved in project review and 

this process frequently leads to better designed projects.  Staff mentioned that 

some known issues of projects that did not adequately consider biking or walking 

accommodations could be averted with the early phase review proposed.    

 

Overall BPAC members expressed optimism about the proposed new role in project 

review along with a desire for more specific details about how comments would be used 

and how information would be communicated to the Commission.  BPAC members also 

expressed that they recognized that the BPAC role in funding would be different in future 

funding cycles but that they would like more details on what their role with regard to 

funding will be. 

 

Tess Lengyel encouraged the committee to provide staff with additional comments by 

the end of January. Staff will update the project review guidelines and bring them back 

to BPAC in April. Tess told the committee that once the guidelines are approved, staff will 

weave them into the BPAC bylaws that BPAC will approve at its organizational meeting in 

July. 

 

5. Safe Routes to Schools Program Annual Update 

Arun Goel of Alameda CTC and Brett Hondorp with Alta Planning and Design provided 

an update on the Safe Routes to School (SR2S) Program. Brett provided information on 

the program history and growth, and updated the committee on the school selection 

process and program delivery. Arun reviewed program activities and said participation is 

increasing in International Walk and Roll to School Day, the Golden Sneaker Contest, 

Carpool to School Day, and Bike to School Day. He described success stories in the 

program and top-performing schools, as well as transportation mode splits and trends. He 

concluded by reviewing the look-ahead goals for the program.  

 

Overall, BPAC members stated they are impressed with the SR2S program’s success. 

Discussion from the members centered on how the program defines success and the 

relationship between the various program partners. 

 

6. Measure B Bicycle and Pedestrian Countywide Discretionary Fund Final Report: East Bay 

Bicycle Coalition Bicycle Safety Education Program 

Renee Rivera and Robert Prinz with Bike East Bay (formerly known as the East Bay Bicycle 

Coalition) reported that this is the final reporting period of the Bicycle Safety Education 

Program funded by the Measure B Countywide Discretionary Fund. Robert said that 

Alameda CTC Measure B funds allowed Bike East Bay to leverage these funds for other 

Page 2



 

 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\BPAC\20140410\3.1_Minutes\3.1_BPAC_Minutes_20140109.docx  

 

funding sources to continue the program. He mentioned that the program will become a 

subtask in the SR2S process, and Bike East Bay signed a three-year contract between Alta 

Planning and Alameda CTC. He described the program growth, the number of classes 

held, and the number of attendees from 2011 through 2013. 

 

Overall, the committee is very pleased with the growth of the Bicycle Safety Education 

Program, and the discussion centered on the effectiveness of the instructors, since the 

program has increased in size. Discussion also took place on Bike East Bay’s ability to 

maintain the program in its current capacity with the new contract. Next time, the Bicycle 

Safety Education Program update will be rolled up in the SR2S annual program update. 

 

7 Commission Actions and Staff Reports 

There were no Commission action discussions or staff reports. 

 

8. BPAC Members Reports 

There were no reports from BPAC members. 

 

9. Meeting Adjournment 

The meeting adjourned at 7:25 p.m. 

Page 3



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 4



 
 
 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\BPAC\20140410\4.0_TDA3\4.0_TDA_Article3.docx  

 

Memorandum 4.0 

 

DATE: April 3, 2014 

SUBJECT: TDA Article 3 Project Review 

RECOMMENDATION: Provide input on TDA Article 3 projects for select jurisdictions 

 

Summary  

The Countywide BPAC is responsible for reviewing and providing input on TDA Article 3 

projects in Alameda County. As in the past, the BPAC is being requested to review several 

projects being submitted by local jurisdictions for funding in Fiscal Year (FY) 2013/2014. The 

five projects are described below. Included as Attachment A, for information only, is a list of 

all of the projects submitted by local agencies for TDA Article funding in FY 2013/2014. 

Background 

The TDA Article 3 funding source, administered by the Metropolitan Transportation 

Commission (MTC), is an annual funding source for local agencies to use for bicycle and 

pedestrian projects. MTC requires that all projects submitted for funding be reviewed by a 

Bicycle Advisory Committee (BAC) that is comprised of bicyclists and pedestrians.  Under the 

TDA Article 3 Policies and Procedures developed by MTC, local jurisdictions must establish a 

BAC or use a Countywide BPAC if it provides for “expanded city representation.”  MTC has 

determined that the Alameda CTC BPAC provides for expanded city representation.   

This year three jurisdictions are requesting review of their projects by the Countywide BPAC: 

the City of Dublin, the Alameda County Public Works Agency and the City of Hayward. Their 

projects are summarized below.  All other jurisdictions have elected to roll-over TDA Article 3 

funds for future years or will use a local BAC.  Attachment A, included for informational 

purposes, provides the full list of projects submitted by local agencies for TDA Article 3 

funding in FY 2014/15. 

Alameda County Public Works Agency 

1. Pedestrian Improvements at Various Locations in Alameda County Unincorporated 

Areas.  The Pedestrian Improvement Project includes sidewalks, curb, gutters, crosswalks, 

striping, high visibility crosswalks, pedestrian ramps, and modify existing ramps, and 

associated improvements at various locations in unincorporated Alameda County to 

Page 5



 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\BPAC\20140410\4.0_TDA3\4.0_TDA_Article3.docx  

 

meet American with Disabilities Act standards. This project will improve access to 

pedestrian activity centers by removing barriers that limit pedestrian travel.  

 

The TDA funding request is $185,000. 

 

2. Bicycle/Pedestrian Safety Education Program. The Bicycle/Pedestrian Safety Education 

Program will provide traffic safety materials, such as, brochures, activity books, flashing 

reflectors, reflector bands, bicycle lamps, helmets, bicycles, and other items to promote 

pedestrian and bicycle safety. The program would also support bicycle and pedestrian 

community activities that promote biking and walking, such as "Walk to School Week" 

and "Bike to Work Day". The aim of the program is to educate and prevent injuries while 

promoting the benefits of physical activity. The Public Works Agency will continue to 

partner with the Alameda County Department of Public Health, the Sheriff Department, 

the California Highway Patrol, Alameda County Safe Routes to School program, Alameda 

County Transportation Commission, elected officials, local leaders, the Bay Area Air 

Quality Management District and other agencies to identify and address needs within the 

community.  

 

The TDA funding request is $20,672. 

City of Dublin 

1. Pedestrian and Bicycle Improvements along Dublin Boulevard. 

(a) The goal of this portion of the project would be to provide improved detection 

zones in left turn lanes on Dublin Boulevard and all approaches on side streets to 

detect and provide an extended green times for bicyclists to cross the 

intersection.  This will entail Installing bicycle and pedestrian enhanced detection 

system along Dublin Boulevard intersections. The current signal operations are limited 

for bicycle operations in the left turn lanes on Dublin Boulevard and on side streets 

intersecting Dublin Boulevard. The signal operations for bicyclists can be improved by 

providing signal equipment that could distinguish bicycles separately from other 

vehicles. Similarly at few larger intersections pedestrian presence can be detected 

separately and flash/do not walk time can be extended for slower walking 

pedestrians. Signal equipment will be added to detect walking pedestrians in the 

crosswalks and additional time will be provided for slower walking pedestrians to cross 

the street safely.  

(b) Improve pedestrian and bicycle access and circulation along sidewalks along 

Dublin Boulevard in the Downtown area.  This may include enhancing safety by 

reducing crossing distances through the application of striping and curb extensions 

where feasible, and improving sidewalk area for enhanced clearances for bicycle 

and pedestrian use.  

The TDA funding request is $148,311. 

Page 6



 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\BPAC\20140410\4.0_TDA3\4.0_TDA_Article3.docx  

 

City of Hayward 

1. Citywide ADA Compliant Wheelchair Accessible Ramps.  Proposed wheelchair ramp 

installations are in the Downtown and Sleepy Hollow-Depot neighborhoods.  A total of fifty 

ramps will be installed. 

The TDA funding request is $123,408. 

Fiscal Impact: There is no fiscal impact.  

Attachments 

A. List of TDA Article 3 Projects for Fiscal Year 2014-15 Funding 

Staff Contact  

Tess Lengyel, Deputy Director of Planning and Policy 

Matthew Bomberg, Assistant Transportation Planner 

Page 7

mailto:TLengyel@AlamedaCTC.org
mailto:TLengyel@AlamedaCTC.org
mailto:mbomberg@alamedactc.org


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 8



P
ro

po
se

d 
P

ro
je

ct
s

To
ta

l A
llo

ca
tio

n*
R

ol
l o

ve
r t

o 
FY

 1
5/

16
PA

1
C

ity
 o

f A
la

m
ed

a
B

ic
yc

le
 P

ar
ki

ng
 ($

30
,0

00
)

$3
0,

00
0

B
ic

yc
le

 P
la

n 
U

pd
at

e 
($

50
,0

00
)

$5
0,

00
0

C
le

m
en

t A
ve

nu
e 

B
ik

ew
ay

 ($
45

,9
17

)
$4

5,
91

7
N

o 
pr

oj
ec

t s
ub

m
itt

ed
 fo

r F
Y

 1
4/

15
$0

$1
5,

29
0

$1
5,

29
0

B
er

ke
le

y
N

o 
pr

oj
ec

t s
ub

m
itt

ed
 fo

r F
Y

 1
4/

15
$0

$9
5,

99
8

$9
5,

99
8

Em
er

yv
ill

e
(1

)
N

o 
pr

oj
ec

t s
ub

m
itt

ed
 fo

r F
Y

 1
4/

15
$0

$8
,5

19
$2

4,
85

3
O

ak
la

nd
B

ic
yc

lis
t S

ig
na

ge
 P

ro
gr

am
 ($

75
,0

00
)

$7
5,

00
0

$0
B

ic
yc

lis
t S

af
e 

S
to

rm
 D

ra
in

 In
le

t P
ro

gr
am

 ($
75

,0
00

)
$7

5,
00

0
$0

R
eh

ab
ili

ta
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

S
ho

rt 
C

ut
 S

ta
ir 

P
at

h 
at

 A
lv

ar
ad

o 
R

oa
d 

($
18

1,
2 8

$1
81

,2
81

$0
Pi

ed
m

on
t

(2
)

N
o 

pr
oj

ec
t s

ub
m

itt
ed

 fo
r F

Y
 1

4/
15

$0
$9

,0
34

$4
0,

71
6

PA
1 

To
ta

l
$4

57
,1

98
$1

76
,8

57
P

A
2

H
ay

w
ar

d
C

ity
w

id
e 

A
D

A
 C

om
pl

ia
nt

 W
he

el
ch

ai
r A

cc
es

si
bl

e 
R

am
ps

$1
23

,4
08

$0
Sa

n 
Le

an
dr

o*
*

(3
)

FY
 1

4/
15

 C
ity

w
id

e 
P

ed
es

tri
an

 A
cc

es
si

bi
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
$7

1,
89

8
$0

PA
2 

To
ta

l
$1

95
,3

06
$0

P
A

3
Fr

em
on

t*
**

E
lls

w
or

th
 S

tre
et

 S
id

ew
al

k 
an

d 
B

ik
ew

ay
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
$2

82
,4

51
$0

N
ew

ar
k

N
o 

pr
oj

ec
t s

ub
m

itt
ed

 fo
r F

Y
 1

4/
15

$0
$3

5,
95

7
$3

5,
95

7
U

ni
on

 C
ity

(4
)

D
ye

r S
tre

et
/S

an
 C

ar
lo

s 
W

ay
 P

ed
es

tri
an

 S
af

et
y 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

$1
00

,0
00

$5
9,

17
5

$1
67

,6
56

PA
3 

To
ta

l
$3

82
,4

51
$2

03
,6

13
P

A
4

D
ub

lin
P

ed
es

tri
an

 a
nd

 B
ic

yc
le

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
lo

ng
 D

ub
lin

 B
ou

le
va

rd
$1

48
,3

11
$0

Li
ve

rm
or

e*
**

*
(5

)
N

o 
pr

oj
ec

t s
ub

m
itt

ed
 fo

r F
Y

 1
4/

15
$0

$6
9,

12
7

$3
04

,5
41

Pl
ea

sa
nt

on
(6

)
N

o 
pr

oj
ec

t s
ub

m
itt

ed
 fo

r F
Y

 1
4/

15
$0

$5
9,

62
4

$2
67

,1
64

PA
4 

To
ta

l
$1

48
,3

11
$5

71
,7

05
C

O
U

N
TY

P
ed

es
tri

an
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

t V
ar

io
us

 L
oc

at
io

ns
$1

85
,0

00
$0

B
ic

yc
le

/P
ed

es
tri

an
 S

af
et

y 
E

du
ca

tio
n 

P
ro

gr
am

$2
0,

67
2 

$0
 

C
ou

nt
y 

To
ta

l
$2

05
,6

72
$0

 
To

ta
l

$1
,3

88
,9

38
$3

52
,7

24
$9

52
,1

75

(1
) C

ar
ry

ov
er

 F
un

di
ng

 F
Y

 1
5/

16
 A

m
ou

nt
 fo

r C
ity

 o
f E

m
er

yv
ill

e 
in

cl
ud

es
 F

Y
 1

2/
13

 $
7,

84
1,

 F
Y

 1
3/

14
 $

8,
49

3,
 a

nd
 F

Y
 1

4/
15

 $
8,

51
9.

 
(2

) C
ar

ry
ov

er
 F

un
di

ng
 F

Y
 1

5/
16

 A
m

ou
nt

 fo
r C

ity
 o

f P
ie

dm
on

t i
nc

lu
de

s 
ro

ll 
ov

er
 o

f F
Y

 1
0/

11
 $

6,
56

7,
 F

Y
 1

1/
12

 $
7,

81
0,

  F
Y

 1
2/

13
 $

8,
30

6,
  F

Y
 1

3/
14

 $
8,

99
9,

 a
nd

 F
Y

 1
4/

15
 $

9,
03

4
(3

) A
m

ou
nt

 fo
r C

ity
 o

f S
an

 L
ea

nd
ro

 T
ot

al
 A

llo
ca

tio
n 

in
cl

ud
es

 p
ay

ba
ck

 lo
an

 d
ed

uc
tio

n 
of

 $
30

,0
00

(5
) C

ar
ry

ov
er

 F
un

di
ng

 F
Y

 1
5/

16
 fo

r C
ity

 o
f L

iv
er

m
or

e 
in

cl
ud

es
 ro

ll-
ov

er
 F

Y
 1

0/
11

 $
44

,3
79

, F
Y

 1
1/

12
 $

59
,1

66
, F

Y
 1

2/
13

 $
63

,2
57

,  
FY

 1
3/

14
 $

68
,6

12
, a

nd
 F

Y
 1

4/
15

 $
69

,1
27

(6
) C

ar
ry

ov
er

 F
un

di
ng

 F
Y

 1
5/

16
 fo

r C
ity

 o
f P

le
as

an
to

n 
in

cl
ud

es
 ro

ll 
ov

er
 o

f F
Y

 0
8/

09
 $

45
,6

58
, F

Y
 0

9/
10

 $
61

,2
86

, F
Y

 $
41

,2
53

, F
Y

 1
3/

14
 $

59
,3

44
 a

nd
 F

Y
 1

4/
15

 $
59

,6
24

N
O

TE
:

*T
he

 to
ta

l a
llo

ca
tio

n 
in

cl
ud

es
 F

Y
14

/1
5 

fu
nd

in
g 

pr
og

ra
m

 a
nd

 p
re

vi
ou

s 
fis

ca
l y

ea
rs

 T
D

A
 A

rti
cl

e 
3 

fu
nd

in
g.

**
C

ity
 o

f S
an

 L
ea

nd
ro

 re
qu

es
te

d 
a 

lo
an

 o
f $

30
,0

00
 fr

om
 C

ity
 o

f L
iv

er
m

or
e 

an
d 

w
ill

 p
ay

 b
ac

k 
w

ith
 F

Y
15

/1
6 

TD
A

 A
rti

cl
e3

 a
llo

ca
tio

n.
  T

he
re

fo
re

, C
ity

 o
f S

an
 L

ea
nd

ro
 w

ill
 h

av
e 

$7
1,

89
8 

av
ai

la
bl

e.

**
**

C
ity

 o
f L

iv
er

m
or

e 
w

ill
 h

av
e 

$1
74

,5
41

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
in

 F
Y

 1
4/

15
.

(4
) C

ar
ry

ov
er

 F
un

di
ng

 F
Y

 1
5/

16
 A

m
ou

nt
 fo

r U
ni

on
 C

ity
 in

cl
ud

es
 ro

ll 
ov

er
 o

f  
FY

 1
2/

13
 $

49
,6

56
,  

FY
 1

3/
14

 $
58

,8
25

 a
nd

 F
Y

14
/1

5 
$5

9,
17

5

$0

C
ou

nt
y

$2
05

,6
72

$5
9,

17
5

$3
5,

95
7

$6
9,

12
7

$4
1,

38
9

$5
9,

62
4

$7
1,

89
8

$6
2,

32
5

$8
,5

19

$1
82

,4
51

$1
23

,4
08

$3
31

,2
81

**
*C

ity
 o

f F
re

m
on

t r
eq

ue
st

ed
 a

 lo
an

 o
f $

10
0,

00
0 

fro
m

 th
e 

C
ity

 o
f L

iv
er

m
or

e 
an

d 
w

ill
 p

ay
 b

ac
k 

w
ith

 F
Y

 1
5/

16
 T

D
A

 A
rti

cl
e 

3 
al

lo
ca

tio
n.

 T
he

re
fo

re
, C

ity
 o

f F
re

m
on

t w
ill

 h
av

e 
$2

82
,4

51
 a

va
ila

bl
e.

FY
 1

4/
15

 T
D

A
 A

rt
ic

le
 3

 P
ro

gr
am

 - 
Li

st
 o

f P
ro

je
ct

s 
(4

-4
-1

4)

A
ge

nc
y

$1
5,

29
0

$9
5,

99
8

FY
14

/1
5 

TD
A

 F
un

di
ng

 
P

ro
gr

am
C

ar
ry

ov
er

 F
un

di
ng

 F
Y

15
/1

6 
   

   
 

A
lb

an
y

$9
,0

34

$1
,3

71
,1

48

4.
0A

_A
tta

ch
 A

 T
D

A
 P

ro
je

ct
s 

FY
 1

4-
15

 A
rti

cl
e 

3 
P

ro
gr

am
 4

-4
-1

4

4.0A

Page 9



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 10



 
 
 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\BPAC\20140410\5.0_BPACProjReview\5.0_BPACProjReviewGuidelines.docx  

 

Memorandum 5.0 

 

DATE: April 3, 2014 

SUBJECT: Countywide Bicycle Pedestrian Advisory Committee (BPAC) Project 

Review Guidelines 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve Countywide BPAC Project Review Guidelines 

 

Summary  

Alameda CTC staff is developing a new role for the Countywide BPAC reviewing that will 

allow for providing input to project sponsors during early project development phases.  

Through this new role the BPAC will work collaboratively with project sponsors to identify 

and consider the needs of bicyclists and pedestrians, thereby improving the designs of 

capital projects and the curricula and materials developed to support programs.   

Alameda CTC developed guidelines to outline the goals, scope, and roles and 

responsibilities of the BPAC, project sponsors, and Alameda CTC staff as a part of BPAC 

project review activities.  The Draft BPAC Project Review Guidelines were reviewed by 

ACTAC and BPAC at the committees’ January meetings.  Subsequently, a modified 

version of the Draft BPAC Project Review Guidelines was developed that incorporated 

feedback identified by the ACTAC and BPAC.  ACTAC reviewed and approved the 

modified Draft BPAC Project Review Guidelines at its March meeting with several 

amendments.   

BPAC is requested to approve the revised BPAC Project Review Guidelines. 

Background 

Proposed New BPAC Role 

Alameda CTC staff proposed a new role for the Countywide BPAC to review and provide 

input to project sponsors during early project development phases.  Through this new role 

the BPAC will work collaboratively with project sponsors to identify and consider the 

needs of bicyclists and pedestrians, thereby improving the designs of capital projects and 

the curricula and materials developed to support programs.  The proposed role would 

enable the BPAC to assist with the implementation of complete streets requirements, 

including local complete streets policies and complete streets provisions in the 2014 

Transportation Expenditure Plan.   

Page 11



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\BPAC\20140410\5.0_BPACProjReview\5.0_BPACProjReviewGuidelines.docx  

 

Alameda CTC developed guidelines to outline the goals, scope, and roles and 

responsibilities of the BPAC, project sponsors, and Alameda CTC staff as a part of BPAC 

project review activities.  The Draft Guidelines were reviewed by ACTAC and BPAC at the 

committees’ January meetings.  Subsequently, a modified version of the Draft Guidelines 

was developed that incorporated feedback identified by the ACTAC and BPAC.  ACTAC 

reviewed and approved the modified Draft Guidelines at its March meeting with several 

amendments.  Comments and modifications to the Draft Guidelines are summarized 

below. 

The project review role will be one of many BPAC responsibilities.  The BPAC will continue 

to have roles in all areas of Alameda CTC activities, as depicted in the figure below. 

 

Comments and Modifications 

The tables below provide a summary of comments received from ACTAC and BPAC 

members as well as modifications to address these comments.   

Plan 

•Advise Alameda CTC staff and the Alameda CTC on the development and update of the 
Countywide Pedestrian and Bicycle Plans 

Fund 

•Review and provide input on Measure B and VRF discretionary funding guidelines, as 
appropriate, that can be used for bicycle and pedestrian projects and programs 

•Review and provide input on the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) Complete 
Streets Checklists for Alameda County projects 

Deliver 

•Review and provide input to Alameda CTC and sponsor agency partners in early phases of 
project development, as described in Alameda CTC Countywide BPAC Project Review Guidelines 
document 

Monitor 

•Review and provide input on the progress and outcomes of Measure B and VRF funded bicycle 
and pedestrian projects and programs.  

•Review the implementation of the Measure B direct local program distribution Bicycle and 
Pedestrian Safety funds. 

•Annually monitor implemetation of the Countywide Bicycle and Pedestrian Plans 

Page 12



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\BPAC\20140410\5.0_BPACProjReview\5.0_BPACProjReviewGuidelines.docx  

 

Table 1: ACTAC Comments 

Comment Modification 

Process is duplicative of local requirements Level of local review and regional 

significance have been added as criterion 

for whether project receives BPAC review.   

BPAC comments would need to be clear; 

project review requires  sophistication in 

understanding what is being reviewed 

BPAC project review guides will be created 

that identify key considerations for BPAC 

members as they conduct review .  Local 

Master Plans are removed as category of 

projects to receive BPAC review due to 

complexity of reviewing a full plan document 

in single meeting.  Alameda CTC will develop 

Local Master Plan guidelines that apply to 

locally discretionary funded plans; BPAC will 

review these guidelines. 

More detail needed on what is required in 

terms of reconciling comments, timeline, 

requirement of written response. 

Guidelines now clarify that BPAC comments 

must be provided in person at meeting or 

within a week after project presentation.  

Guidelines now clarify that project sponsors 

will be required to provide a written response. 

Process could be useful, particularly for 

Caltrans projects 

Comment is noted. 

Need clarification that projects funded 

entirely using city funds or local direct 

program distribution funds (“pass-through”) 

not subject to review 

Guidelines now differentiate between “local 

Alameda CTC funds” and “local funds” 

Need clarification that comments are input 

only 

Language that “comments are input only” 

was added 

Need clarification on maximum number of 

projects that may be reviewed in a year 

Guidelines state that up to 10 projects will be 

reviewed in a year. 

Need clarification that project sponsors will 

not be required to respond to multiple sets of 

comments 

Guidelines state that project sponsors will not 

be required to respond to follow-up questions 

or comments from BPAC outside those 

included in the timframe noted in the 

Guidelines 

Transit operators need opportunity to review 

and comment on projects as well 

Guidelines now state that all materials 

distributed to BPAC will also be sent to transit 

operators and that transit operators may 

submit comments for inclusion within the 

timeline for BPAC member comments 

described in the Guidelines. 

 

  

Page 13



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\BPAC\20140410\5.0_BPACProjReview\5.0_BPACProjReviewGuidelines.docx  

 

Table 2: BPAC Comments 

Comment Modification 

What happens to comments?  How will BPAC 

know if comments have been addressed? 

Guidelines clarify that Project Sponsors will be 

required to respond to comments in writing 

and these comments will be provided to 

BPAC members. 

How are comments conveyed to 

Commission? 

Guidelines clarify that BPAC commments will 

be summarized in a BPAC Comment Log that 

is included in the BPAC minutes which are 

transmitted to the Commission through its 

agenda packet. 

Can BPAC Chair and Vice Chair review 

selection of projects? 

Guidelines clarify that Alameda CTC staff will 

recommend projects to receive BPAC review 

to BPAC Chair and Vice Chair as part of 

agenda planning activities. 

The revised BPAC Project Review Guidelines are included as Attachment A. 

Timeline for Implementation 

BPAC approval of the Project Review Guidelines is recommended in April.  BPAC will then 

consider its overall bylaws in July, with inclusion of the BPAC review role,  and the Project 

Review Guidelines would take effect with adoption of new bylaws, as approved by the 

Commission.   BPAC project review could begin in October 2014. 

Fiscal Impact: There is no fiscal impact.  

Attachments 

A. Bicycle Pedestrian Advisory Committee Project Review Guidelines 

Staff Contact  

Tess Lengyel, Deputy Director of Planning and Policy 

Matthew Bomberg, Assistant Transportation Planner 

Page 14

mailto:TLengyel@AlamedaCTC.org
mailto:TLengyel@AlamedaCTC.org
mailto:mbomberg@alamedactc.org


 
 

Alameda CTC Countywide Bicycle Pedestrian Advisory Committee 

Project Review Guidelines 

Introduction 
This document provides guidelines for the Alameda CTC Countywide Bicycle and 

Pedestrian Advisory Committee (BPAC) in reviewing and providing input to Alameda 

CTC and sponsor agency partners in early project development phases.  The 

document describes the goals of BPAC review, identifies which projects will receive 

BPAC review, specifies roles and responsibilities of project sponsors, the BPAC, and 

Alameda CTC staff, and provides an overview of how the process will work. 

 

This document implements one of the responsibilities outlined for the BPAC in its bylaws.  

In addition to project review responsibilities, the BPAC also has roles in bicycle and 

pedestrian planning, funding, and monitoring activities. 

Goals of Review 

Capital Projects 

 Provide a bicyclist and pedestrian user perspective on the safety, comfort, and 

convenience of proposed transportation project designs or design alternatives. 

 Assist project sponsors in developing bicycle and pedestrian facilities in a manner 

that is appropriate and sensitive to project context.  

 Incorporate input at the ideal time in the life of a capital project. 

 Supplement the review of local BPACs, as applicable, with the input of bicyclists 

and pedestrians who represent each jurisdiction in the county as well as transit.   

Programs 

 Provide input on the effectiveness of proposed curricula and other information 

distributed through programs. 

 Provide input on outreach/marketing plans, including suitable venues and 

means of communication to reach current or potential pedestrians and bicyclists 

in different areas of the county. 

Relevant Projects 
Capital projects (including feasibility studies) and programs are both eligible for BPAC 

review.  Alameda CTC staff will recommend specific projects to receive BPAC review.  

5.0A

Page 15



The recommended projects will be presented to the BPAC Chair and Vice Chair for 

consideration as part of BPAC agenda planning activities. 

For all projects, the following criteria will be used to identify projects for BPAC review: 

 Funding source: only projects receiving local Alameda CTC funds will receive 

BPAC review 

o Projects identified in the Measure B 2014 Transportation Expenditure Plan 

o Projects receiving Measure B or Vehicle Registration Fee funds as part of a 

discretionary funding cycle 

o Local direct program distribution (“pass-through”) are not included in this 

BPAC review process, unless specifically requested by a project sponsor 

o Other projects as requested by project sponsors 

 Regional significance or interjurisdictional nature: projects likely to be used by 

bicyclists and pedestrians from many different jurisdictions or that involve multiple 

jurisdictions or agencies  

 Level of local review: projects that have not already been reviewed by a local 

committee comprised of members representing bicyclist and pedestrian 

viewpoints will be prioritized for BPAC review 

In addition, for capital projects, the following criteria will be considered: 

 Early development phase: projects will only be considered up to and including 

30 percent design phase (see Figure 1) 

 Bicycle/pedestrian nexus: projects should have a clear impact on bicycle and 

pedestrian safety, comfort, convenience, or access/circulation 

Due to logistical considerations including frequency of BPAC meetings, time required 

for an in-depth discussion of a project, and other BPAC responsibilities, the BPAC will 

review up to 10 projects per year. 

Review Process 

Selection and scheduling 

Alameda CTC staff will recommend as set of projects to the BPAC Chair and Vice Chair 

to receive BPAC review during an upcoming year based on the criteria outlined above.  

For these projects, BPAC presentations will be included in grant or funding agreements 

as a task. 

At the conclusion of each fiscal year, Alameda CTC staff will consult with project 

sponsors to develop a one-year look-ahead of BPAC project presentation dates, based 

on project progress and anticipated upcoming milestones as well as the BPAC meeting 

schedule.   

Page 16



Alameda CTC staff will maintain a list of projects identified for BPAC review and will 

update information on which projects have completed this review or are scheduled to 

be presented to the BPAC within the upcoming year.  This information will be provided 

to the Alameda County Technical Advisory Committee semi-annually. 

Project sponsors wishing to request BPAC review for a federal, state, or Measure B/VRF 

local direct program distribution funded project may request such review at any time.  

These projects will be accommodated as permitted by the BPAC’s existing scheduled 

project review and other work program items. 

Presentation 

Project sponsors will be required to prepare a presentation for the BPAC.  For capital 

projects, the presentation should provide information such a map of the project 

location, existing condition photos, and relevant project schematic drawings needed 

to clearly explain/demonstrate future biking and walking conditions.  For programs, the 

presentation should provide information such as an overview of proposed program 

goals, curriculum or messages, and communication and outreach strategy.   

Project sponsors will be required to provide the presentation to the Alameda CTC three 

weeks in advance of the BPAC meeting date. 

Alameda CTC staff will prepare a project cover sheet that identifies relevant project 

background information (e.g. location, nearby land uses, relevant plans that project is 

included in, etc.).  This cover sheet will be completed using existing information from 

project grant applications and materials submitted by a project sponsor or other 

materials, as applicable.   

Alameda CTC staff will provide all project review materials to the BPAC two weeks prior 

to the BPAC meeting date.  All materials provided to the BPAC will also be provided to 

a designated staff person at relevant transit operators. 

Comments 

The BPAC may make comments directly at the BPAC meeting.  The BPAC may also 

make comments conveyed to Alameda CTC staff up to one week after the project 

presentation.  Alameda CTC staff will summarize BPAC comments.  Summarized 

comments will be included in a “BPAC Project Comment Log” that is included with the 

BPAC Chair’s report in the Alameda CTC meeting packet.  Summarized comments will 

also be sent to project sponsors to facilitate their work developing responses.  Any 

comments received from transit operators will be required to follow the same timelines 

as BPAC comments and will be recorded in the same comment log. 

Alameda CTC staff will develop BPAC project review guides for different project types 

that identify key questions or issues for BPAC members to consider when conducting the 

Page 17



project review.  The goal of these guides will be to ensure that comments are focused 

and provide the most valuable information to project sponsors. 

Response to Comments 

Project sponsors will be required to respond in writing to BPAC and transit comments.  

Comments are input only and project sponsors may weigh comments and suggestions 

against other considerations, as appropriate.  Project sponsors will not be required to 

respond to follow-up questions or comments from the BPAC that are outside of the 

timelines established herein. 

For projects that are in environmental phase and that will prepare an environmental 

document for public comment as part of CEQA, the BPAC presentation will be 

scheduled prior to or during the CEQA comment period and comments may be 

addressed as part of existing CEQA requirements.   

For projects that are in a non-environmental phase or are Categorically Exempt from 

CEQA, project sponsors will have 45 days from the receipt of comments from the 

Alameda CTC to develop responses.   

Roles and Responsibilities 

Project sponsors 

 Provide presentation materials to Alameda CTC prior to BPAC presentation 

 Present to BPAC 

 Respond in writing to BPAC and transit comments within specified time period 

BPAC 

 Review project presentation materials prior to meeting 

 Provide comments during meeting and/or designated comment period after 

meeting 

Alameda CTC Staff 

 Identify projects for BPAC review at the conclusion of each funding cycle 

 Work with project sponsor to facilitate scheduling of presentations, including 

developing a one-year look-ahead of project presentations at the beginning of 

each fiscal year 

 Develop BPAC project review guides for different project types that identify key 

considerations to facilitate focused BPAC comments 

 Prepare project cover sheet with relevant background information based on 

information from project grant application 

 Provide project presentation materials to BPAC for review prior to BPAC meeting 

 Document and summarize BPAC and transit operator comments 

 Provide comments to project sponsors for response 

Page 18



 Include project comments in Alameda CTC meeting packet 

 Report semi-annually to ACTAC on scheduled upcoming BPAC project 

presentations 

BPAC Chair and Vice Chair 

 Review Alameda CTC staff recommendation of which projects should receive 

BPAC review 

 Review summarized BPAC comments for accuracy 

Transit operators 

Review and comment on projects as appropriate and within the timeline included 

herein. 

Other Provisions 
 Alameda CTC staff will revisit these guidelines after a year.  The Countywide 

BPAC and ACTAC will be notified of any proposed changes. 

Page 19



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Figure 1: Capital Project Development Phases 

 

Scoping & 
Feasibility 

Study 

Project 
Approval/ 

Environmental 
Document 

Preliminary 
Engineering  

Design 
Development 
& Final Design  

Construction 

Countywide BPAC Review Window 

Design Development 

Page 20



 
 
 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\BPAC\20140410\6.0_PerfReport\6.0_PerformanceReport.docx  
 

Memorandum 6.0

0 

 
DATE: April 3, 2014 

SUBJECT: 2013 Performance Report including Bicycle and Pedestrian 

Performance Measure Trends 

RECOMMENDATION: Receive an update on the 2013 Performance Report 

 

Summary  

The Performance Report is a document prepared annually by the Alameda County 

Transportation Commission (Alameda CTC) that looks at the state of the transportation 

system in Alameda County.  The Performance Report tracks trends in a series of performance 

measures, which are quantitative metrics used to assess progress toward specific goals.  The 

performance measures capture overall commuting patterns as well as roadways, transit, 

biking, and walking.  The measures are designed to be aligned with the goals of the 

Alameda Countywide Transportation Plan (CWTP) and the Congestion Management 

Program (CMP) statute.  The Performance Report is also the primary document through 

which the Alameda CTC reports on the eight performance measures identified in the 

Countywide Pedestrian and Bicycle Plans.  The Performance Report, together with the 

Alameda CTC’s other transportation system monitoring efforts, are critical to assessing the 

success of past transportation investments and illuminating transportation system needs that 

will require investments in the future. 

  

Background 

The Performance Report is a document prepared annually by the Alameda County 

Transportation Commission (Alameda CTC) that looks at the state of the transportation 

system in Alameda County.  The Performance Report tracks trends in a series of performance 

measures, which are quantitative metrics used to assess progress toward specific goals.  The 

performance measures capture overall commuting patterns, as well as individual modes and 

infrastructure including roadways, transit, biking, and walking.  The measures are designed to 

be aligned with the goals of the Alameda Countywide Transportation Plan (CWTP) and the 

Congestion Management Program (CMP) statute.   

 

The Performance Report is one of several performance monitoring documents produced by 

the Alameda CTC.  The emphasis of the performance report is county-level analysis using 

existing, observed data that can be obtained on an annual basis.  The Performance Report 

Page 21



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\BPAC\20140410\6.0_PerfReport\6.0_PerformanceReport.docx  
 

complements other monitoring efforts such as biennial level of service monitoring and 

annually collected bicycle and pedestrian counts which assess performance of specific 

modes at a more detailed level. 

 

The Performance Report satisfies one of the five legislatively mandated elements of the CMP 

that the Alameda CTC must prepare as a Congestion Management Agency.  More broadly, 

the Performance Report is a vital part of the Alameda CTC’s work to plan, fund, and deliver 

transportation projects and programs throughout Alameda County.  The Performance 

Report, together with the Alameda CTC’s other system monitoring efforts, enable the 

Alameda CTC to assess the success of past investments and identify future areas of need.  

This Performance Report is intended to cover fiscal year 2012-13 (FY12-13).  Because some 

data sources are reported based on calendar years or publication of new data may lag 

preparation of this report, data are not always available for this period.  Therefore, this report 

uses the most current data available in the late-2013 to early-2014 timeframe when data for 

FY12-13 are unavailable. 

The Executive Summary of the Performance Report is included as Attachment A.  The full 

report is available online at the following link: 

http://www.alamedactc.org/app_pages/view/8129 

Bicycle and pedestrian performance measures are reported on in chapters 5 and 6. 

Fiscal Impact: There is no fiscal impact. 

Attachments 

A. 2013 Performance Report Executive Summary 

Staff Contact 

Tess Lengyel, Deputy Director of Planning and Policy 

Matthew Bomberg, Assistant Transportation Planner 

 

Page 22

http://www.alamedactc.org/app_pages/view/8129
mailto:TLengyel@AlamedaCTC.org
mailto:TLengyel@AlamedaCTC.org
mailto:mbomberg@alamedactc.org


Executive Summary ES

 ALAMEDA CTC    |   1

Alameda County’s extensive multimodal transportation network provides 
mobility and access for people and goods traveling within the county and 
beyond. Alameda CTC’s fiscal year 2012-13 (FY12-13) Performance Report 
captures trends in a series of performance measures that track progress 
toward key goals for overall commuting patterns, roadways, transit, biking, 
and walking.

Commuting Patterns
Alameda County’s transportation system moves commuters who travel 
within, to, from, and through Alameda County, supporting the economy 
of the county and the larger region. Roughly 27 percent of regional 
commutes involve Alameda County in some way, though the county has 
just 21 percent of the region’s population.

Over the last decade, Alameda County commutes have become slightly 
more regional in nature. Of commuters with residences or jobs in Alameda 
County, the share of workers that commute entirely within the county 
declined from 36 percent to 32 percent, while the share of workers with 
commutes that cross county lines has climbed from 64 percent to  
68 percent.

Commuting mode share moved marginally toward alternative modes 
in 2012, though the relative stability of commuting mode share speaks 
to the maturity of Alameda County’s transportation network and built 
environment. Driving mode share declined slightly from 2011 to 2012 (work 
trips only), with drive-alone trips falling from 65.5 percent to 63.6 percent 
of trips. The biggest increases in commute mode share from 2011 to 2012 
were seen by BART, bus, and working from home. Carpooling mode share 
increased slightly from 2011 to 2012, after several consecutive years  
of decline.

Over the long term (between 2000 and 2012), the combined mode 
share of driving-alone and carpooling has dropped by about 5 percent. 
During this period working from home had the greatest mode share gain, 
increasing by 2.4 percent. Over the last 12 years, bus and BART mode 
share have both climbed, and bicycling’s mode share has  
nearly doubled.

Alameda County’s 

transportation 

system is critical, 

not just to the 

travel of  

Alameda County 

residents and 

workers, but also 

to overall regional 

commuting.

6.0A

Page 23



2013 Performance Report

2  |  ALAMEDA CTC

Roadways
A recovering job market and economy generally led to slower, more-
congested roadway system performance in 2013. Average weekday 
a.m. and p.m. peak-hour freeway speeds both declined in FY12-13, as 
compared to FY11-12, with speeds declining by more than 5 percent 
on a number of key stretches of the county freeway system. This decline 
in speeds generally translated to increases in delay. The most severe 
freeway delay (excess travel time from speeds dropping below 35 mph) 
climbed by 21 percent in FY12-13 over the previous year.

Local street and road average pavement condition Index (PCI), a 
measure of pavement quality, declined slightly to 69 after reaching 
a five-year high of 70 in 2011. More than 20 percent of the centerline 
mileage in Alameda County has a PCI of “failed” or “poor,” and many 
more miles are classified as “at risk,” meaning they will deteriorate rapidly 
if preventative maintenance is not undertaken. Poor pavement quality 
affects road users of all types, and addressing outstanding maintenance 
needs will require significant future adherence to “fix it first” commitments. 

Collisions on Alameda County roadways declined by 5 percent between 
2010 and 2011 (the most recent year for which complete data is 
available), which includes a 1 percent decline in injury and fatal collisions. 
Since 2002, collisions have dropped by 42 percent and have decreased 
in every consecutive year. However, the absolute number of collisions on 
Alameda County roadways (18,266 in 201, of which 6,225 were injury or 
fatal collisions) indicates that roadway safety requires continued attention.

Transit
Transit plays a critical role in Alameda County by taking cars off of 
freeways and arterials and providing vital accessibility to individuals and 
businesses in Alameda County. Transit ridership increased by 4 percent in 
FY12-13, the second consecutive year of ridership growth. The ridership 
growth in FY12-13 was the largest percentage since FY05-06, and within 
Alameda County, ridership now tops 95 million annual boardings.

BART, bus, and ferry all saw increases in ridership, while commuter rail saw 
a slight decline. Bus ridership in particular was a bright spot, as it increased 
by 2 percent after four years of decline or stagnation during the recent 
recession. Bus ridership began to recover, even though service levels have 
generally not been restored from major service cuts instituted during the 
recession. While bus ridership began to recover in FY12-13, ridership is still 
below pre-recession levels, and since 2005 bus ridership has dropped from 
63 percent to 53 percent of transit boardings in Alameda County.

Page 24



 ALAMEDA CTC    |   3

Executive Summary

Service utilization—the ratio of how many people ride transit to the 
amount of revenue service operated—is a more accurate measure of 
transit operator success than just ridership, as it accounts for efficiency. 
BART increased boardings per revenue vehicle hour (RVH) by 6 percent 
in 2013, and has steadily improved performance in this measure since 
2005, as it has successfully attracted new riders while adding minimal 
additional service. AC Transit also improved service utilization in 2013, 
after performance on this measure declined in 2012; however, AC Transit’s 
service utilization is 5 percent lower than it was in 2005. Other smaller 
operators have had a range of experiences with service utilization.

All transit operators saw an increase in the distance or time that their 
vehicles operate between service interruptions in 2013. Despite these 
improvements, service interruptions remain an issue, as reliability issues 
cause significant disruptions and may result in loss of riders. Vehicle 
breakdowns and other equipment failures are frequently a product of 
aging equipment and infrastructure, and though service interruptions 
largely declined in 2013, the county’s transit operators have a number 
of aging assets that require rehabilitation or replacement. AC Transit 
unveiled the first shipment of a new bus purchase in FY12-13, and BART is 
procuring new rail cars but has significant track, communications, 
infrastructure, station, and other capital needs.

Bicycling
Bicycling is affordable for users, linked to positive public health outcomes, 
environmentally sustainable, and contributes to efficient utilization 
of space. Bicycling’s work-trip mode share dipped slightly in 2012 as 
compared to 2011, but it has nearly doubled over the last decade. 
Moreover, bicycle count data suggests significant growth in participation 
and suggests that bicycling is growing for all types of travel. The number 
of cyclists observed at the 61 count locations monitored by Alameda CTC 
increased by 42 percent over the last year; and a smaller set of locations 
monitored over the long term has nearly doubled since 2002.

Expanding bicycling to an activity that people of all types feel 
comfortable engaging in remains an area for improvement; the gender 
imbalance in cyclists (only 33 percent of whom were women, according 
to 2012 counts, up from 18 percent in 2008) attests to the need for 
investment that moves bicycling in this direction.

Collisions involving bicyclists increased slightly in 2011 from 2010 and have 
generally climbed over the last decade. However, the bicyclist collision 
rate may be declining, as the number of collisions involving cyclists 
has grown more slowly than participation in cycling. Yet, safety and 

Page 25



2013 Performance Report

4  |  ALAMEDA CTC

perceived lack of safety remain barriers that prevent cycling from being 
a more prevalent activity—with participation by people who reflect the 
demographic makeup of the overall population that lives and works in 
Alameda County.

During the last year, jurisdictions reported implementing over 25 miles 
of bikeways, including nearly 4 miles of Class I multi-use trails. Several 
jurisdictions also implemented varying types of upgraded bicycle lanes 
including bicycle lanes that use buffers, green paint, and other treatments 
to increase visibility and comfort for cyclists.

At the conclusion of FY12-13, nine of 15 jurisdictions had adopted local 
bicycle master plans within the last five years. Three of the remaining six 
have plan development or update work underway.

Thousands of Alameda County residents and workers participated in bike 
safety education classes (which have grown steadily since they began in 
FY09-10), and many more have participated in or seen Alameda CTC’s 
Ride Into Life encouragement campaign, which includes Bike to Work 
Day.

Walking
Walking is fundamental to all transportation modes—every trip begins and 
ends with walking. For many users of the Alameda County transportation 
system, walking is their sole mode of transportation. Walking has held 
steady as the mode used by between 3 percent and 4 percent of 
Alameda County workers for their commute for the past decade, though 
this statistic understates walking’s role in the transportation system, as the 
vast majority of walking trips are made for non-work purposes (the most 
recent household travel survey with data on all types of travel found that 
walking accounts for 11 percent of all trips, and this statistic excludes 
walking’s role as an access and egress mode for transit and driving trips).

Pedestrian counts collected through the Alameda Countywide Count 
Program suggest that pedestrian volumes are increasing, as evidenced by 
an 8 percent increase in 2012.

Collisions involving pedestrians dipped slightly in 2011, and have generally 
declined over the last decade even as pedestrian counts have increased, 
suggesting a drop in the underlying collision rate.

In FY12-13, 13 jurisdictions reported completing a total of 30 major 
pedestrian capital projects. These projects span a wide variety of 
improvement types, ranging from closing gaps in the county’s trail 
and sidewalk network, to major trail and pathway rehabilitation, to 

Page 26



 ALAMEDA CTC    |   5

Executive Summary

improvements to the safety and comfort of pedestrian facilities and 
pedestrian crossings.

At the conclusion of FY12-13, eight of 15 jurisdictions had adopted local 
pedestrian master plans within the last five years. Four of the remaining 
seven have plan development or update work underway.

In addition, the Alameda County Safe Routes to School Program, which 
is a set of efforts aimed at promoting use of alternative modes to get to 
school, continued its rapid growth; the program was in 147 total schools 
during the 2012-13 school year, an increase of 45 schools over the 
previous school year.

Page 27



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 28



 
 
 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\BPAC\20140410\7.1_SC-TAP\7.1_SCTAP_ProjectRecs.docx  

 

Memorandum 7.1 

 

DATE: April 3, 2014 

SUBJECT: Sustainable Communities Technical Assistance Program (SCTAP) Draft 

Projects Recommendation 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve SCTAP funding of $4,544,892. 

 

Summary  

As part of the One Bay Area Grant program, a portion of Priority Development Area (PDA) 

planning and implementation funds was allocated to the Congestion Management 

Agencies for local PDA planning and implementation projects. Alameda CTC combined 

$3.9 M of federal funds with local Measure B funds to create the Sustainable Communities 

Technical Assistance Program (SCTAP). The purpose of this funding program is to support 

PDA planning and implementation, implementation of complete streets policies, and 

smaller-scale bicycle and pedestrian technical projects.  This program is also designed to 

advance PDAs through planning processes so that they may become ready and eligible 

for future OBAG funding.   

The SCTAP program will support PDA planning and implementation, thereby helping 

Alameda County to realize the vision of Plan Bay Area, the recently adopted long range 

regional transportation plan and land use strategy.  Plan Bay Area calls for focusing much 

new development in PDAs which are communities in locally-nominated areas near 

existing or planned transit that will have a range of mobility options, including walking 

and biking infrastructure. 

In addition to supporting PDA and Plan Bay Area implementation, the SCTAP program will 

help the Alameda CTC to fulfill an implementation action identified in the Countywide 

Pedestrian and Bicycle Plans (Action 8.1: Research and develop the best method of 

offering technical assistance that is simple for local jurisdictions to use and feasible for 

Alameda CTC to operate). 

A call for projects was issued on June 4, 2013, and applications were due on September 

17, 2013. A total of 22 applications totaling $5.9 million in requested funds were received 

from ten different jurisdictions, AC Transit and LAVTA. Alameda CTC staff as well as two 

additional staff members from MTC and ABAG reviewed applications. Alameda CTC staff 

then met with project sponsors to address any outstanding questions and in some cases 

refine a project’s scope of work. 

Page 29



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\BPAC\20140410\7.1_SC-TAP\7.1_SCTAP_ProjectRecs.docx  

 

The projects recommended for funding are listed in Attachment A. A total of ten different 

projects are recommended for funding under the PDA planning and implementation and 

complete streets portion of the program for a requested funding amount of $4,230,500. 

Three additional projects are recommended under the bicycle and pedestrian planning 

and engineering technical support portion of the program for a recommended total 

funding amount of $94,600. Projects that were not recommended for funding are listed in 

Attachment B. 

Once the recommended list of projects and funding amounts is approved by the 

Commission, Alameda CTC staff will then work with project sponsors to select consultants 

from the qualified list using an RFP process. Work on the recommended projects is expected 

to commence by summer 2014.  

Background 

The SCTAP provides significant support to Alameda County jurisdictions in the form of 

consultant expertise for Priority Development Area (PDA) and Growth Opportunity Area 

(GOA) planning and implementation, complete streets policy implementation, and 

bicycle and pedestrian planning and engineering technical support. The program also 

includes support for bicycle and pedestrian planning and engineering technical support 

both within and outside of PDAs and GOAs.   

In February 2013, the Commission approved the program guidelines and the allocation of 

funds for the SCTAP. An RFQ was released in March 2013 to solicit statements of qualifications 

from consultants, and a list of qualified consultants has been finalized. Once the 

recommended projects are approved by the Commission, Alameda CTC staff will work with 

project sponsors to develop and release RFPs to this list. 

Fiscal Impact 

The recommended funding allocation and available source of funds is summarized below. 

Recommended Allocation: Funding Amount 

PDA and Complete Streets Projects $4,230,500 

Bicycle and Pedestrian Technical Assistance Projects $94,600 

Subtotal: $4,325,100 

Alameda CTC Administrative Costs (for duration of program) $219,792 

Total: $4,544,892 

Available Funding:  

PDA Planning and Implementation Funds (Federal Surface 

Transportation Program funds) $3,905,000 

Measure B Transit Center Development funds $545,292 

Measure B Bicycle and Pedestrian Safety discretionary funds $94,600 

Total: $4,544,892 

 

Page 30



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\BPAC\20140410\7.1_SC-TAP\7.1_SCTAP_ProjectRecs.docx  

 

The following chart summarizes the projects and funding amounts by planning area for 

PDA Planning and Implementation and Complete Streets Implementation projects: 

Planning Area 

Number of 

PDAs Projects 

Recommended 

Allocation 

North County 17 

 City of Alameda Clement Ave. 

Complete Street Corridor 

 City of Albany Citywide Parking Study 

 City of Oakland Bikeway Network 2.0 

 City of Oakland Comprehensive 

Downtown Circulation Plan 

$1,345,500 

Central County 12 

 Central County Complete Streets 

Implementation 

 City of Hayward Downtown Specific 

Plan 

 City of San Leandro Downtown 

Parking Management Plan 

$1,385,000 

East County 7 

 Tri-Valley Integrated Transit/Park and 

Ride Study 

 City of Dublin Iron Horse Connectivity 

to BART Feasibility Study 

$1,000,000 

South County 7 No applications were received. $0 

Total PDA Planning and Implementation and Complete Streets Funding: $4,230,500 

 

Attachments 

A. SCTAP Draft Projects Recommendation 

B. SCTAP Projects not Recommended for Funding 

 

Staff Contacts 

Tess Lengyel, Deputy Director of Planning and Policy 

Kara Vuicich, Senior Transportation Planner 

Page 31

mailto:TLengyel@AlamedaCTC.org
mailto:kvuicich@alamedactc.org


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 32



A
tt

a
c

h
m

e
n

t 
A

: 
S
C

TA
P

 D
ra

ft
 P

ro
je

c
ts

 R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 

P
ri
o

ri
ty

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

A
re

a
 (

P
D

A
) 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 I

m
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti
o

n
 

J
u

ri
sd

ic
ti
o

n
 

P
ro

je
c

t 
N

a
m

e
 

D
e

sc
ri
p

ti
o

n
 

S
C

TA
P
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 

M
a

tc
h

 

P
ro

je
c

t 

To
ta

l 

N
o

rt
h

 C
o

u
n

ty
 

 
 

 
 

 

C
it
y
 o

f 
A

la
m

e
d

a
 

C
le

m
e

n
t 

A
v

e
n

u
e

 

C
o

m
p

le
te

 S
tr

e
e

t 

C
o

rr
id

o
r 

Th
e

 p
ro

je
c

t 
in

c
lu

d
e

s 
th

e
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 

c
o

n
c

e
p

tu
a

l d
e

si
g

n
s,

 in
c

lu
d

in
g

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

o
u

tr
e

a
c

h
, 
fo

r 
d

e
v

e
lo

p
in

g
 a

 b
ik

e
w

a
y
 a

lo
n

g
 

C
le

m
e

n
t 

A
v

e
 t

h
a

t 
p

ro
v

id
e

s 
a

 d
ir
e

c
t,

 

c
o

m
m

u
te

r-
o

ri
e

n
te

d
 r

o
u

te
 li

n
k
in

g
 c

e
n

tr
a

l 

A
la

m
e

d
a

 t
o

 t
h

e
 e

a
st

 e
n

d
 a

n
d

 b
e

y
o

n
d

, 

in
c

lu
d

in
g

 O
a

k
la

n
d

 a
n

d
 F

ru
it
v

a
le

 B
A

R
T.

 

R
e

a
so

n
 f
o

r 
fu

n
d

in
g

: 
Th

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 p

a
n

e
l 

re
c

o
m

m
e

n
d

e
d

 t
h

is
 p

ro
je

c
t 

d
u

e
 t

o
 it

s 

lo
c

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 f
u

tu
re

 P
D

A
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 it

s 
p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
to

 s
e

rv
e

 a
s 

a
 

m
o

d
e

l 
fo

r 
si

m
ila

r 
c

o
rr

id
o

rs
. 

$
1

2
5

,0
0

0
 

$
0

 
$

1
2

5
,0

0
0
 

C
it
y
 o

f 
A

lb
a

n
y
 

C
it
y
w

id
e

 P
a

rk
in

g
 

S
tu

d
y
 a

n
d

 P
la

n
 

Th
e

 p
a

rk
in

g
 s

tu
d

y
 w

ill
 e

x
a

m
in

e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 

c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

a
n

d
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
 a

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 f

o
r 

m
a

n
a

g
in

g
 p

a
rk

in
g

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
 c

it
y
's

 l
a

n
d

 

u
se

 o
b

je
c

ti
v

e
s.

 

R
e

a
so

n
 f
o

r 
fu

n
d

in
g

: 
C

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
, 

A
lb

a
n

y
 h

a
s 

a
 

v
o

te
r-

m
a

n
d

a
te

d
 p

a
rk

in
g

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

2
 

sp
a

c
e

s 
p

e
r 

u
n

it
. 

Th
is

 is
 a

 h
u

g
e

 im
p

e
d

im
e

n
t 

to
 i
n

fi
ll 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 s
tu

d
y
 w

o
u

ld
 

sp
e

c
if
ic

a
lly

 s
e

e
k
 t

o
 a

d
d

re
ss

 t
h

is
 is

su
e

. 
 

$
5

0
,0

0
0
 

$
0

 
$

5
0

,0
0

0
 

7.1A

Page 33



J
u

ri
sd

ic
ti
o

n
 

P
ro

je
c

t 
N

a
m

e
 

D
e

sc
ri
p

ti
o

n
 

S
C

TA
P
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 

M
a

tc
h

 

P
ro

je
c

t 

To
ta

l 

C
it
y
 o

f 
O

a
k
la

n
d

 
B

ik
e

w
a

y
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 

2
.0

 

P
ro

je
c

t 
a

d
d

re
ss

e
s 

m
a

jo
r 

n
e

tw
o

rk
 g

a
p

s 
in

 

fo
u

r 
b

ik
e

w
a

y
 c

o
rr

id
o

rs
 t

h
a

t 
e

x
te

n
d

 a
c

ro
ss

 

O
a

k
la

n
d

 a
s 

w
e

ll 
a

s 
g

a
p

s 
o

n
 t

h
re

e
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 

b
ik

e
w

a
y
s.

 T
h

e
se

 s
e

v
e

n
 c

o
rr

id
o

rs
 c

o
m

p
ri
se

 3
7

 

m
ile

s 
o

f 
th

e
 c

it
y
's

 b
ik

e
w

a
y
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 a
n

d
 

c
o

n
n

e
c

t 
a

ll 
o

f 
O

a
k
la

n
d

 P
D

A
s.

 T
h

e
 s

c
o

p
e

 

a
d

d
re

ss
e

s 
g

a
p

s 
a

lo
n

g
 6

 m
ile

s 
o

f 
th

e
se

 

ro
a

d
w

a
y
s 

a
n

d
 a

t 
7

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l i
n

te
rs

e
c

ti
o

n
s.

 

P
ro

je
c

t 
w

o
u

ld
 f

o
c

u
s 

o
n

 "
n

e
x
t 

g
e

n
e

ra
ti
o

n
" 

b
ik

e
w

a
y
 d

e
si

g
n

. 
Th

e
 p

ro
je

c
t 

w
ill

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

 a
 

m
e

th
o

d
o

lo
g

y
 t

o
 a

p
p

ly
 A

ss
e

m
b

ly
 B

ill
 N

o
. 

2
2

4
5

 t
o

 t
h

e
 a

n
a

ly
si

s 
a

n
d

 e
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
l 

c
le

a
ra

n
c

e
 o

f 
ro

a
d

 d
ie

t 
p

ro
je

c
ts

. 

R
e

a
so

n
 f
o

r 
fu

n
d

in
g

: 
Th

is
 p

ro
je

c
t 

im
p

ro
v

e
s 

m
u

lt
im

o
d

a
l a

c
c

e
ss

 in
 O

a
k
la

n
d

’s
 P

D
A

s 
a

n
d

 

h
a

s 
th

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l t
o

 s
e

rv
e

 a
s 

a
 m

o
d

e
l f

o
r 

o
th

e
r 

b
ik

e
w

a
y
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
u

n
ty

. 

$
2

7
0

,5
0

0
 

$
0

 
$

2
7

0
,5

0
0
 

C
it
y
 o

f 
O

a
k
la

n
d

 
C

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
si

v
e

 

D
o

w
n

to
w

n
 

C
ir
c

u
la

ti
o

n
 P

la
n

 

Th
e

 C
o

m
p

re
h

e
n

si
v

e
 D

o
w

n
to

w
n

 C
ir
c

u
la

ti
o

n
 

P
la

n
 is

 a
im

e
d

 n
o

t 
o

n
ly

 a
t 

so
lv

in
g

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

tr
a

ff
ic

 p
ro

b
le

m
s 

b
u

t 
a

ls
o

 t
o

 t
a

k
e

 in
to

 

c
o

n
si

d
e

ra
ti
o

n
 t

ra
ff

ic
 g

e
n

e
ra

te
d

 f
ro

m
 

si
g

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
n

e
w

 p
la

n
n

e
d

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

 in
 

O
a

k
la

n
d

 a
n

d
 A

la
m

e
d

a
. 
Th

e
 p

la
n

 w
ill

 

in
c

lu
d

e
 a

 c
o

m
p

re
h

e
n

si
v

e
 t

ra
ff

ic
 s

tu
d

y
 f

o
r 

D
o

w
n

to
w

n
 O

a
k
la

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

w
ill

 t
a

k
e

 in
to

 

a
c

c
o

u
n

t 
th

e
 c

h
a

n
g

in
g

 la
n

d
 u

se
 a

s 
w

e
ll 

a
s 

tr
a

ff
ic

 p
a

tt
e

rn
s 

in
 t

h
e

 a
re

a
. 
Th

e
 a

n
a

ly
si

s,
 

re
su

lt
s,

 a
n

d
 m

it
ig

a
ti
o

n
s 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 a
s 

p
a

rt
 o

f 

th
e

 t
ra

ff
ic

 s
tu

d
y
 w

ill
 h

e
lp

 s
h

a
p

e
 t

h
e

 f
in

a
l 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti
o

n
 p

la
n

 D
o

w
n

to
w

n
 a

re
a

. 

In
c

lu
d

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 s

tu
d

y
/p

la
n

 w
ill

 b
e

 a
n

 

e
v

a
lu

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 f

e
a

si
b

ili
ty

 o
f 

c
o

n
v

e
rt

in
g

 

$
9

0
0

,0
0

0
 

$
0

 
$

9
0

0
,0

0
0
 

Page 34



J
u

ri
sd

ic
ti
o

n
 

P
ro

je
c

t 
N

a
m

e
 

D
e

sc
ri
p

ti
o

n
 

S
C

TA
P
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 

M
a

tc
h

 

P
ro

je
c

t 

To
ta

l 

o
n

e
-w

a
y
 s

tr
e

e
ts

 in
 d

o
w

n
to

w
n

 O
a

k
la

n
d

 t
o

 

tw
o

-w
a

y
 o

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
. 
Th

is
 s

tu
d

y
 is

 b
e

in
g

 

c
o

o
rd

in
a

te
d

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 I
-8

8
0

/B
ro

a
d

w
a

y
 

Ja
c

k
so

n
 p

ro
je

c
t 

b
e

in
g

 l
e

d
 b

y
 A

la
m

e
d

a
 

C
TC

. 

R
e

a
so

n
 f
o

r 
fu

n
d

in
g

: 
A

d
d

re
ss

in
g

 m
u

lt
im

o
d

a
l 

c
ir
c

u
la

ti
o

n
 is

su
e

s 
in

 D
o

w
n

to
w

n
 O

a
k
la

n
d

 w
ill

 

fa
c

ili
ta

te
 P

D
A

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 b

o
th

 

O
a

k
la

n
d

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 C
it
y
 o

f 
A

la
m

e
d

a
. 

Th
is

 

p
ro

je
c

t 
is

 a
ls

o
 d

ir
e

c
tl
y
 r

e
la

te
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 I
-

8
8

0
/B

ro
a

d
w

a
y
 J

a
c

k
so

n
 p

ro
je

c
t;

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
in

g
 

b
o

th
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 s
im

u
lt
a

n
e

o
u

sl
y
 w

ill
 r

e
su

lt
 in

 a
 

m
o

re
 c

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
si

v
e

 a
p

p
ro

a
c

h
 t

o
 

a
d

d
re

ss
in

g
 m

u
lt
im

o
d

a
l c

ir
c

u
la

ti
o

n
 is

su
e

s 
in

 

th
e

 a
re

a
. 

C
e

n
tr

a
l 
C

o
u

n
ty

 
 

 
 

 
 

C
e

n
tr

a
l 
C

o
u

n
ty

 

(A
la

m
e

d
a

 

C
o

u
n

ty
, 
S
a

n
 

Le
a

n
d

ro
 a

n
d

 

H
a

y
w

a
rd

) 

C
e

n
tr

a
l C

o
u

n
ty

 

C
o

m
p

le
te

 S
tr

e
e

ts
 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti
o

n
 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

 n
e

e
d

e
d

 p
ro

c
e

d
u

ra
l 
d

o
c

u
m

e
n

ts
 

a
n

d
 f

a
c

ili
ta

te
 im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 s
ta

ff
 

tr
a

in
in

g
 n

e
c

e
ss

a
ry

 f
o

r 
a

 s
u

c
c

e
ss

fu
l c

o
m

p
le

te
 

st
re

e
ts

 p
ro

g
ra

m
. 

R
e

a
so

n
 f
o

r 
fu

n
d

in
g

: 
B

o
th

 t
h

e
 c

it
ie

s 
o

f 
S
a

n
 

Le
a

n
d

ro
 a

n
d

 H
a

y
w

a
rd

 s
u

b
m

it
te

d
 

a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s 

fo
r 

c
o

m
p

le
te

 s
tr

e
e

ts
 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti
o

n
. 

B
e

c
a

u
se

 m
a

n
y
 o

f 
th

e
 

m
a

jo
r 

c
o

rr
id

o
rs

 in
 C

e
n

tr
a

l C
o

u
n

ty
 t

ra
v

e
rs

e
 a

ll 

th
re

e
 ju

ri
sd

ic
ti
o

n
s 

(S
a

n
 L

e
a

n
d

ro
, 

A
la

m
e

d
a

 

C
o

u
n

ty
 a

n
d

 H
a

y
w

a
rd

),
 A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

TC
 

re
q

u
e

st
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 t

h
re

e
 ju

ri
sd

ic
ti
o

n
s 

w
o

rk
 

to
g

e
th

e
r 

jo
in

tl
y
 o

n
 a

 C
e

n
tr

a
l C

o
u

n
ty

 

c
o

m
p

le
te

 s
tr

e
e

ts
 im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 p

ro
je

c
t.

 

Th
is

 w
o

rk
 m

a
y
 a

ls
o

 s
e

rv
e

 a
s 

a
 m

o
d

e
l f

o
r 

o
th

e
r 

A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
o

u
n

ty
 j
u

ri
sd

ic
ti
o

n
s 

p
u

rs
u

in
g

 

$
2

9
0

,0
0

0
 

$
0

 
$

2
9

0
,0

0
0
 

Page 35



J
u

ri
sd

ic
ti
o

n
 

P
ro

je
c

t 
N

a
m

e
 

D
e

sc
ri
p

ti
o

n
 

S
C

TA
P
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 

M
a

tc
h

 

P
ro

je
c

t 

To
ta

l 

c
o

m
p

le
te

 s
tr

e
e

ts
 im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
. 

C
it
y
 o

f 
H

a
y
w

a
rd

 
H

a
y
w

a
rd

 

D
o

w
n

to
w

n
 

S
p

e
c

if
ic

 P
la

n
 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

a
 n

e
w

 D
o

w
n

to
w

n
 S

p
e

c
if
ic

 

P
la

n
. 
Th

e
 n

e
w

 D
o

w
n

to
w

n
 P

la
n

 w
ill

 r
e

p
la

c
e

 

si
x
 D

o
w

n
to

w
n

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 z

o
n

in
g

 

d
o

c
u

m
e

n
ts

 t
h

a
t 

w
e

re
 a

d
o

p
te

d
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 

1
9

8
7

 a
n

d
 2

0
0

2
. 

R
e

a
so

n
 f
o

r 
fu

n
d

in
g

: 
Th

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 p

a
n

e
l 

re
c

o
m

m
e

n
d

e
d

 t
h

is
 p

ro
je

c
t 

b
e

c
a

u
se

 it
 

st
ro

n
g

ly
 m

e
e

ts
 t

h
e

 o
b

je
c

ti
v

e
s 

fo
r 

P
D

A
 

p
la

n
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
. 

F
u

rt
h

e
rm

o
re

, 

H
a

y
w

a
rd

 is
 p

ro
je

c
te

d
 t

o
 t

a
k
e

 o
n

 a
 

si
g

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
a

m
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
h

o
u

si
n

g
 g

ro
w

th
 u

n
d

e
r 

P
la

n
 B

a
y
 A

re
a

. 
A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

TC
 

re
c

o
m

m
e

n
d

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 s
c

o
p

e
 o

f 
w

o
rk

 b
e

 

e
n

h
a

n
c

e
d

 t
o

 m
o

re
 c

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
si

v
e

ly
 

a
d

d
re

ss
 m

u
lt
im

o
d

a
l c

ir
c

u
la

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 a
c

c
e

ss
 

in
 t

h
e

 d
o

w
n

to
w

n
 a

re
a

. 

$
9

5
0

,0
0

0
 

$
1

6
9

,0
0

0
 

$
1

,1
1

9
,0

0
0
 

C
it
y
 o

f 
S
a

n
 

Le
a

n
d

ro
 

S
a

n
 L

e
a

n
d

ro
 

D
o

w
n

to
w

n
 

P
a

rk
in

g
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

P
la

n
 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

 a
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
 t

o
 b

e
tt

e
r 

m
a

n
a

g
e

 

e
x
is

ti
n

g
 s

u
p

p
ly

 a
n

d
 d

e
m

a
n

d
 a

n
d

 f
a

c
ili

ta
te

 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti
o

n
 o

f 
fu

tu
re

 l
a

n
d

 u
se

 a
n

d
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
b

je
c

ti
v

e
s 

fo
r 

th
e

 d
o

w
n

to
w

n
. 

R
e

a
so

n
 f
o

r 
fu

n
d

in
g

: 
Th

e
 C

it
y
 o

f 
S
a

n
 L

e
a

n
d

ro
 

re
c

e
n

tl
y
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 it
s 

D
o

w
n

to
w

n
 T

O
D

 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 a

n
d

 h
a

s 
u

p
d

a
te

d
 it

s 
zo

n
in

g
 c

o
d

e
 

to
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
t 

th
e

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g

 a
n

d
 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ti
n

g
 a

 p
a

rk
in

g
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
p

la
n

 

w
ill

 f
a

c
ili

ta
te

 t
h

e
 f

u
ll 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 

st
ra

te
g

y
 a

n
d

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

 

D
o

w
n

to
w

n
 T

O
D

 a
re

a
. 

Th
is

 p
ro

je
c

t 
a

ls
o

 

le
v
e

ra
g

e
s 

a
 s

m
a

lle
r 

te
c

h
n

ic
a

l a
ss

is
ta

n
c

e
 

g
ra

n
t 

fr
o

m
 M

TC
. 

$
1

4
5

,0
0

0
 

$
3

0
,0

0
0
 

$
1

7
5

,0
0

0
 

Page 36



J
u

ri
sd

ic
ti
o

n
 

P
ro

je
c

t 
N

a
m

e
 

D
e

sc
ri
p

ti
o

n
 

S
C

TA
P
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 

M
a

tc
h

 

P
ro

je
c

t 

To
ta

l 

E
a

st
 C

o
u

n
ty

 
 

 
 

 
 

Tr
i-
V

a
lle

y
 C

it
ie

s 

a
n

d
 L

A
V

TA
 

In
te

g
ra

te
d

 

Tr
a

n
si

t/
P

a
rk

 a
n

d
 

R
id

e
 S

tu
d

y
 

Th
e

 o
v

e
ra

rc
h

in
g

 g
o

a
l o

f 
th

e
 s

tu
d

y
 i
s 

to
 

re
d

u
c

e
 V

M
T 

a
n

d
 s

in
g

le
-o

c
c

u
p

a
n

c
y
 v

e
h

ic
le

 

tr
ip

s 
b

y
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
in

g
 a

 c
o

o
rd

in
a

te
d

 t
ra

n
si

t 

a
n

d
 p

a
rk

-a
n

d
-r

id
e

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 f

o
r 

th
e

 T
ri
-V

a
lle

y
. 

Th
e

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 w

ill
 a

ls
o

 a
d

d
re

ss
 m

u
lt
im

o
d

a
l 

tr
a

v
e

l o
p

ti
o

n
s,

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y
 f

ir
st

- 
a

n
d

 la
st

-m
ile

 

st
ra

te
g

ie
s 

w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 T
ri
-V

a
lle

y
’s

 P
D

A
s,

 a
s 

w
e

ll 

a
s 

b
e

tt
e

r 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
p

a
rk

in
g

 a
n

d
 

a
c

c
e

ss
 t

o
 t

h
e

 r
e

g
io

n
’s

 t
w

o
 B

A
R

T 
st

a
ti
o

n
s.

 T
h

e
 

sc
o

p
e

 o
f 

w
o

rk
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 r
e

v
is

e
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 

o
ri
g

in
a

l a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
, 
b

u
t 

re
ta

in
s 

th
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

  

e
le

m
e

n
ts

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 o
ri
g

in
a

l a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
: 

1
) 

Tr
i-
V

a
lle

y
 S

m
a

rt
 P

a
rk

in
g

 T
e

c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
 S

tu
d

y
  

2
) 

P
le

a
sa

n
to

n
 P

a
rk

 &
 R

id
e

 S
tu

d
y
 

3
) 

LA
V

TA
 O

n
b

o
a

rd
 O

-D
, 
M

o
d

e
lin

g
 a

n
d

 

B
e

n
c

h
m

a
rk

in
g

 S
tu

d
y
 

4
) 

I-
6

8
0

 O
-D

 S
tu

d
y
 

R
e

a
so

n
 f
o

r 
fu

n
d

in
g

: 
Th

is
 p

ro
je

c
t 

is
 a

 

c
o

o
rd

in
a

te
d

 e
ff

o
rt

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 L
A

V
TA

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 

c
it
ie

s 
o

f 
P

le
a

sa
n

to
n

, 
D

u
b

lin
 a

n
d

 L
iv

e
rm

o
re

 t
o

 

im
p

ro
v

e
 t

ra
n

si
t 

a
n

d
 f

ir
st

- 
a

n
d

 la
st

-m
ile

 

m
u

lt
im

o
d

a
l c

o
n

n
e

c
ti
o

n
s 

to
 r

e
g

io
n

a
l t

ra
n

si
t 

fa
c

ili
ti
e

s 
w

it
h

in
 P

D
A

s 
a

n
d

 p
a

rk
 a

n
d

 r
id

e
 l
o

ts
. 

A
u

to
m

o
b

ile
 t

ra
ff

ic
 r

e
la

te
d

 t
o

 B
A

R
T 

p
a

rk
in

g
 is

 

a
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
is

su
e

 in
 T

ri
-V

a
lle

y
 P

D
A

s,
 a

n
d

 

b
e

tt
e

r 
p

a
rk

in
g

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 

im
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
fi
rs

t-
 a

n
d

 la
st

-m
ile

 

m
u

lt
im

o
d

a
l o

p
ti
o

n
s 

w
ill

 h
e

lp
 m

it
ig

a
te

 t
h

e
 

n
e

g
a

ti
v

e
 im

p
a

c
ts

 o
f 

a
u

to
m

o
b

ile
 t

ra
ff

ic
 o

n
 

o
th

e
r 

tr
a

v
e

l 
m

o
d

e
s 

in
 t

h
e

se
 a

re
a

s.
  

$
7

0
0

,0
0

0
 

$
2

1
7

,0
3

5
 

$
9

1
7

,0
3

5
 

Page 37



J
u

ri
sd

ic
ti
o

n
 

P
ro

je
c

t 
N

a
m

e
 

D
e

sc
ri
p

ti
o

n
 

S
C

TA
P
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 

M
a

tc
h

 

P
ro

je
c

t 

To
ta

l 

C
it
y
 o

f 
D

u
b

lin
 

Ir
o

n
 H

o
rs

e
 

C
o

n
n

e
c

ti
v

it
y
 t

o
 

B
A

R
T 

F
e

a
si

b
ili

ty
 

S
tu

d
y
 

Th
e

 s
tu

d
y
 w

ill
 e

xa
m

in
e

 t
h

e
 f

e
a

si
b

ili
ty

 o
f 

c
ro

ss
in

g
 a

n
d

 t
ra

il 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 o
n

 t
h

e
 I
ro

n
 

H
o

rs
e

 T
ra

il 
(I

H
T)

 f
ro

m
 D

o
u

g
h

e
rt

y
 R

o
a

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 

D
u

b
lin

/P
le

a
sa

n
to

n
 B

A
R

T 
S
ta

ti
o

n
, 
in

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 

d
e

c
re

a
se

 b
a

rr
ie

rs
, 
re

d
u

c
e

 p
a

rk
in

g
 d

e
m

a
n

d
 

a
t 

B
A

R
T,

 a
n

d
 in

c
re

a
se

 b
ik

e
/w

a
lk

 m
o

d
e

 

sh
a

re
 t

o
 t

h
e

 B
A

R
T 

S
ta

ti
o

n
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 

su
rr

o
u

n
d

in
g

 a
c

ti
v

it
y
 c

e
n

te
rs

. 
  

R
e

a
so

n
 f
o

r 
fu

n
d

in
g

: 
Th

is
 p

ro
je

c
t 

w
ill

 a
d

d
re

ss
 

a
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
b

a
rr

ie
r 

to
 I
H

T 
u

se
rs

 a
n

d
 

p
o

te
n

ti
a

lly
 i
n

c
re

a
se

 b
ic

y
c

lin
g

 a
n

d
 w

a
lk

in
g

 

a
c

c
e

ss
 t

o
 t

h
e

 B
A

R
T 

S
ta

ti
o

n
. 

It
 a

ls
o

 

c
o

m
p

le
m

e
n

ts
 t

h
e

 T
ri
-V

a
lle

y
 I
n

te
g

ra
te

d
 

Tr
a

n
si

t/
P

a
rk

 a
n

d
 R

id
e

 S
tu

d
y
. 

$
3

0
0

,0
0

0
 

$
6

4
,4

0
0
 

$
3

6
4

,4
0

0
 

Page 38



J
u

ri
sd

ic
ti
o

n
 

P
ro

je
c

t 
N

a
m

e
 

D
e

sc
ri
p

ti
o

n
 

S
C

TA
P
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 

M
a

tc
h

 

P
ro

je
c

t 

To
ta

l 

C
o

u
n

ty
w

id
e

 
 

 
 

 
 

C
o

u
n

ty
w

id
e

 
S
B

 7
4

3
 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti
o

n
 

a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
C

E
Q

A
 

S
tr

e
a

m
lin

in
g

 

Te
c

h
n

ic
a

l 

A
ss

is
ta

n
c

e
 

P
ro

v
id

e
 t

e
c

h
n

ic
a

l a
ss

is
ta

n
c

e
 t

o
 a

ss
is

t 
in

 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ti
n

g
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s 

to
 C

E
Q

A
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
 

u
n

d
e

r 
S
B

 7
4

3
 a

s 
w

e
ll 

a
s 

o
th

e
r 

e
ff

o
rt

s 
to

 

st
re

a
m

lin
e

 C
E
Q

A
 r

e
v

ie
w

 t
o

 f
a

c
ili

ta
te

 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
it
h

in
 P

D
A

s.
 

R
e

a
so

n
 f
o

r 
fu

n
d

in
g

: 
Th

e
 G

o
v

e
rn

o
r’

s 
O

ff
ic

e
 o

f 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 R

e
se

a
rc

h
 w

ill
 is

su
e

 r
e

v
is

e
d

 

d
ra

ft
 C

E
Q

A
 G

u
id

e
lin

e
s 

th
is

 s
u

m
m

e
r 

th
a

t 
w

ill
 

si
g

n
if
ic

a
n

tl
y
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 h

o
w

 t
ra

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 

a
n

a
ly

se
s 

a
re

 p
e

rf
o

rm
e

d
. 

Ju
ri
sd

ic
ti
o

n
s 

a
re

 

lik
e

ly
 t

o
 n

e
e

d
 t

e
c

h
n

ic
a

l s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
o

 

im
p

le
m

e
n

t 
th

e
se

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s 
a

s 
w

e
ll 

a
s 

o
th

e
r 

C
E
Q

A
 s

tr
e

a
m

lin
in

g
 e

ff
o

rt
s 

to
 f

a
c

ili
ta

te
 P

D
A

 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
TC

 w
ill

 w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 

lo
c

a
l j

u
ri
sd

ic
ti
o

n
s 

o
n

c
e

 t
h

e
 d

ra
ft

 C
E
Q

A
 

G
u

id
e

lin
e

s 
a

re
 is

su
e

d
 t

o
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 

te
c

h
n

ic
a

l a
ss

is
ta

n
c

e
 n

e
e

d
s 

re
la

te
d

 t
o

 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti
o

n
. 

$
5

0
0

,0
0

0
 

$
0

 
$

5
0

0
,0

0
0
 

TO
TA

L:
 

 
 

$
4
,2

3
0

,5
0
0
 

$
4

8
0

,4
3

5
 

$
4

,7
1

0
,9

3
5
 

  
 

Page 39



M
e

a
su

re
 B

 B
ic

y
c

le
/P

e
d

e
st

ri
a

n
 P

ro
je

c
ts

 R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e

d
 f

o
r 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 

J
u

ri
sd

ic
ti
o

n
 

P
ro

je
c

t 
N

a
m

e
 

D
e

sc
ri
p

ti
o

n
 

M
B

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 

M
a

tc
h

 

P
ro

je
c

t 

To
ta

l 

C
it
y
 o

f 
A

lb
a

n
y
 

K
a

in
s 

S
t.

 a
n

d
 

A
d

a
m

s 
S
t.

 B
ic

y
c

le
 

F
a

c
ili

ty
 S

tu
d

y
 

E
v

a
lu

a
te

 t
h

e
 t

y
p

e
 o

f 
b

ic
y
c

le
 f

a
c

ili
ti
e

s,
 

in
c

lu
d

in
g

 c
o

n
tr

a
-f

lo
w

 b
ic

y
c

le
 la

n
e

s,
 

su
it
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 a

lo
n

g
 K

a
in

s 

a
n

d
 A

d
a

m
s 

st
re

e
ts

 in
 A

lb
a

n
y
. 
Th

e
se

 s
tr

e
e

ts
 

se
rv

e
 a

s 
p

a
ra

lle
l f

a
c

ili
ti
e

s 
to

 S
a

n
 P

a
b

lo
 

A
v

e
. 

R
e

a
so

n
 f
o

r 
F
u

n
d

in
g

: 
Th

is
 p

ro
je

c
t 

is
 

e
x
p

lo
ri
n

g
 v

a
ri
o

u
s 

d
e

si
g

n
 s

tr
a

te
g

ie
s 

to
 

a
d

d
re

ss
 t

h
e

 n
e

e
d

 f
o

r 
b

ic
y
c

le
 f

a
c

ili
ti
e

s 

a
lo

n
g

 t
h

e
 S

a
n

 P
a

b
lo

 c
o

rr
id

o
r.

 I
t 

h
a

s 
th

e
 

p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
to

 s
e

rv
e

 a
s 

a
 m

o
d

e
l 
fo

r 
o

th
e

r 

ju
ri
sd

ic
ti
o

n
s 

fa
c

e
d

 w
it

h
 s

im
ila

r 
is

su
e

s.
 

$
3

2
,8

0
0
 

$
0

 
$

3
2

,8
0

0
 

C
it
y
 o

f 
E
m

e
ry

v
ill

e
 

H
o

rt
o

n
 S

t 
B

ic
y
c

le
 

a
n

d
 C

o
m

p
le

te
 S

t 

D
e

si
g

n
 P

ro
je

c
t 

P
ro

je
c

t 
#

1
 is

 o
n

 H
o

rt
o

n
 S

tr
e

e
t 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 

4
5

th
 S

tr
e

e
t 

a
n

d
 5

3
rd

 S
tr

e
e

t 
a

n
d

 in
v

o
lv

e
s 

tr
a

ff
ic

 c
a

lm
in

g
 a

n
d

 s
p

e
e

d
 r

e
d

u
c

ti
o

n
 o

f 

m
o

to
r 

v
e

h
ic

le
s 

to
 in

c
re

a
se

 b
ic

y
c

le
 a

n
d

 

p
e

d
e

st
ri
a

n
 s

a
fe

ty
. 
P

ro
je

c
t 

#
2

 is
 o

n
 H

o
rt

o
n

 

S
tr

e
e

t 
a

d
ja

c
e

n
t 

to
 t

h
e

 A
m

tr
a

k
 s

ta
ti
o

n
 

c
o

v
e

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 a
re

a
 f

ro
m

 P
o

w
e

ll 
S
tr

e
e

t 
to

 

6
2

n
d

 S
tr

e
e

t.
 T

h
is

 p
a

rt
 o

f 
H

o
rt

o
n

 S
tr

e
e

t 
is

 

d
e

si
g

n
a

te
d

 a
s 

b
o

th
 B

ic
y
c

le
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 a
n

d
 a

 

Tr
a

n
si

t 
P

ri
o

ri
ty

 S
tr

e
e

ts
. 
Th

e
re

 a
re

 

c
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l a

n
d

 r
e

si
d

e
n

ti
a

l u
se

s 
in

 t
h

e
 

a
re

a
 t

h
a

t 
h

a
v

e
 m

o
to

r 
v

e
h

ic
le

 l
o

a
d

in
g

 

a
n

d
 p

a
rk

in
g

 n
e

e
d

s 
th

a
t 

a
re

 n
o

t 
c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 

b
e

in
g

 m
e

t 
le

g
a

lly
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 s

tr
e

e
t 

c
o

n
fi
g

u
ra

ti
o

n
. 

R
e

a
so

n
 f
o

r 
F
u

n
d

in
g

: 
P

o
te

n
ti
a

l d
e

si
g

n
 

so
lu

ti
o

n
s 

c
o

u
ld

 s
e

rv
e

 a
s 

a
 m

o
d

e
l 
fo

r 
o

th
e

r 

ju
ri
sd

ic
ti
o

n
s.

 A
d

d
it
io

n
a

lly
, 

th
is

 p
ro

je
c

t 
h

a
s 

$
3

6
,8

0
0
 

$
0

 
$

3
6

,8
0

0
 

Page 40



a
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
ro

le
 in

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 P
D

A
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 E

m
e

ry
v
ill

e
. 

C
it
y
 o

f 
P

le
a

sa
n

to
n

 
F
e

a
si

b
ili

ty
 S

tu
d

y
 

fo
r 

P
e

d
e

st
ri
a

n
 a

n
d

 

B
ic

y
c

le
 B

ri
d

g
e

s 

P
le

a
sa

n
to

n
 h

a
s 

a
 s

y
st

e
m

 o
f 

tr
a

ils
 a

d
ja

c
e

n
t 

to
 w

a
te

rw
a

y
s.

 T
h

e
 l
a

c
k
 o

f 
b

ri
d

g
e

s 
a

t 
k
e

y
 

lo
c

a
ti
o

n
s 

p
re

v
e

n
ts

 c
o

n
n

e
c

ti
v

it
y
 a

n
d

 

a
c

c
e

ss
 t

o
 d

e
st

in
a

ti
o

n
s,

 h
o

w
e

v
e

r.
 P

ro
je

c
t 

w
ill

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

 a
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
ze

d
 li

st
 o

f 
b

ic
y
c

le
 a

n
d

 

p
e

d
e

st
ri
a

n
 b

ri
d

g
e

s.
 

R
e

a
so

n
 f
o

r 
F
u

n
d

in
g

: 
B

y
 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 

c
o

n
n

e
c

ti
v
it

y
, 

th
e

 t
ra

ils
 s

y
st

e
m

 h
a

s 
th

e
 

p
o

te
n

ti
a

l t
o

 e
xp

a
n

d
 it

s 
ro

le
 in

 s
e

rv
in

g
 

c
o

m
m

u
te

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
tr

ip
s 

in
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 t

o
 

re
c

re
a

ti
o

n
a

l u
se

rs
. 

 

$
2

5
,0

0
0
 

$
2

5
,0

0
0
 

$
5

0
,0

0
0
 

TO
TA

L:
 

 
 

$
9
4

,6
0

0
 

$
2

5
,0

0
0
 

$
1

1
9

,6
0

0
 

 

Page 41



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 42



It
e

m
 5

.1
 A

tt
a

c
h

m
e

n
t 

B
: 
S
C

TA
P

 P
ro

je
c

ts
 n

o
t 

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e

d
 f
o

r 
F
u

n
d

in
g

 

J
u

ri
sd

ic
ti
o

n
 

P
ro

je
c

t 
N

a
m

e
 

D
e

sc
ri
p

ti
o

n
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 

R
e

q
u

e
st

e
d

 

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 

M
a

tc
h

 

P
ro

je
c

t 

To
ta

l 

A
C

 T
ra

n
si

t 
M

a
jo

r 
C

o
rr

id
o

rs
 

S
tu

d
y
 

S
tu

d
y
 t

o
 im

p
ro

v
e

 t
ra

n
si

t 
o

n
 n

in
e

 c
o

rr
id

o
rs

 t
h

a
t 

se
rv

e
 a

n
d

/o
r 

lin
k
 P

D
A

s.
  

R
e

a
so

n
 f
o

r 
n

o
t 

fu
n

d
in

g
: 
A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

TC
 is

 c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 

w
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

 A
C

 T
ra

n
si

t 
to

 i
n

c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 t
h

e
 M

a
jo

r 

C
o

rr
id

o
rs

 S
tu

d
y
 in

to
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ty
w

id
e

 T
ra

n
si

t 
P

la
n

. 

$
2

3
6

,0
0

0
 

$
5

1
4

,0
0

0
 

$
7

5
0

,0
0

0
 

A
C

 T
ra

n
si

t 
U

p
d

a
te

 o
f 

D
e

si
g

n
in

g
 w

it
h

 

Tr
a

n
si

t 

C
o

m
p

re
h

e
n

si
v

e
 r

e
v

is
io

n
 o

f 
c

u
rr

e
n

t 
D

e
si

g
n

in
g

 w
it
h

 

Tr
a

n
si

t 
m

a
n

u
a

l. 
W

ill
 f

o
c

u
s 

o
n

 k
e

y
 d

e
si

g
n

 a
sp

e
c

ts
 

fo
r 

P
D

A
s 

a
n

d
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 s

tr
e

e
ts

. 

R
e

a
so

n
 f
o

r 
n

o
t 

fu
n

d
in

g
: 
S
o

m
e

 if
 n

o
t 

m
a

n
y
 o

f 
th

e
 

e
le

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 u
p

d
a

te
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

d
d

re
ss

e
d

 in
 t

h
e

 

C
o

u
n

ty
w

id
e

 T
ra

n
si

t 
P

la
n

. 
 

$
1

0
0

,0
0

0
 

$
0

 
$

1
0

0
,0

0
0
 

A
lb

a
n

y
 

S
o

la
n

o
 A

v
e

 

C
o

n
c

e
p

t 
D

e
si

g
n

 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
te

 

S
tr

e
e

ts
 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

 a
 c

o
n

c
e

p
t 

d
e

si
g

n
 t

o
 b

e
tt

e
r 

a
d

d
re

ss
 t

h
e

 

n
e

e
d

s 
o

f 
p

e
d

e
st

ri
a

n
s,

 c
y
c

lis
ts

, 
tr

a
n

si
t,

 a
n

d
 a

u
to

s 

o
n

 A
lb

a
n

y
's

 p
ri
m

a
ry

 c
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l c

o
rr

id
o

r.
 

R
e

a
so

n
 f
o

r 
n

o
t 

fu
n

d
in

g
: 
Th

is
 is

 p
ri
m

a
ri
ly

 a
 

p
e

d
e

st
ri
a

n
 s

a
fe

ty
 p

ro
je

c
t 

a
n

d
 c

o
n

se
q

u
e

n
tl
y
 d

id
 

n
o

t 
sc

o
re

 a
s 

w
e

ll 
a

s 
o

th
e

r 
c

o
m

p
le

te
 s

tr
e

e
ts

 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti
o

n
 p

ro
je

c
ts

. 

$
5

5
,6

0
0
 

$
0

 
$

5
5

,6
0

0
 

H
a

y
w

a
rd

 
C

 S
t 

C
o

m
p

le
te

 

S
tr

e
e

ts
 

Im
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

ts
 

P
ro

je
c

t 
D

e
si

g
n

 

A
p

p
ly

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 s
tr

e
e

ts
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 t
o

 C
 S

t 
b

e
tw

e
e

n
 

G
ra

n
d

 a
n

d
 F

ilb
e

rt
, 
c

o
n

n
e

c
ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 D
o

w
n

to
w

n
 

P
D

A
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 C

a
n

n
e

ry
 P

D
A

. 
Th

e
 p

ro
je

c
t 

w
ill

 

re
d

u
c

e
 t

h
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

tr
a

v
e

l l
a

n
e

s 
a

n
d

 m
a

k
e

 

im
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

ts
 t

o
 b

ic
y
c

le
 a

n
d

 p
e

d
e

st
ri
a

n
 

in
fr

a
st

ru
c

tu
re

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 b

ik
e

 la
n

e
s.

  

R
e

a
so

n
 f
o

r 
n

o
t 

fu
n

d
in

g
: 
E
le

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

th
is

 p
ro

je
c

t 

w
ill

 b
e

 in
c

o
rp

o
ra

te
d

 in
to

 t
h

e
 D

o
w

n
to

w
n

 H
a

y
w

a
rd

 

S
p

e
c

if
ic

 P
la

n
. 

$
2

6
5

,0
0

0
 

$
0

 
$

2
6

5
,0

0
0
 

7.1B

Page 43



J
u

ri
sd

ic
ti
o

n
 

P
ro

je
c

t 
N

a
m

e
 

D
e

sc
ri
p

ti
o

n
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 

R
e

q
u

e
st

e
d

 

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 

M
a

tc
h

 

P
ro

je
c

t 

To
ta

l 

H
a

y
w

a
rd

 
M

a
in

 S
t 

C
o

m
p

le
te

 

S
tr

e
e

ts
 

Im
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

ts
 

P
ro

je
c

t 
D

e
si

g
n

 

A
p

p
ly

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 s
tr

e
e

ts
 d

e
si

g
n

 t
o

 M
a

in
 S

t 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 A
 a

n
d

 C
 S

ts
. 
in

 t
h

e
 D

o
w

n
to

w
n

 P
D

A
. 

Th
e

 

p
ro

je
c

t 
w

ill
 r

e
d

u
c

e
 t

h
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

tr
a

v
e

l l
a

n
e

s 

a
n

d
 m

a
k
e

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 b
ic

y
c

le
 a

n
d

 

p
e

d
e

st
ri
a

n
 in

fr
a

st
ru

c
tu

re
, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 b

ik
e

 la
n

e
s.

 

R
e

a
so

n
 f
o

r 
n

o
t 

fu
n

d
in

g
: 
E
le

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

th
is

 p
ro

je
c

t 

w
ill

 b
e

 in
c

o
rp

o
ra

te
d

 in
to

 t
h

e
 D

o
w

n
to

w
n

 H
a

y
w

a
rd

 

S
p

e
c

if
ic

 P
la

n
. 

$
2

8
0

,0
0

0
 

$
0

 
$

2
8

0
,0

0
0
 

H
a

y
w

a
rd

 
C

o
m

p
le

te
 S

tr
e

e
ts

 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti
o

n
 

P
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

 c
le

a
r 

g
u

id
a

n
c

e
 a

n
d

 p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s 

fo
r 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ti
n

g
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 s

tr
e

e
ts

 p
o

lic
ie

s 
in

 t
h

e
 

p
la

n
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 d

e
si

g
n

 p
h

a
se

s 
o

f 
p

ro
je

c
ts

. 

R
e

a
so

n
 f
o

r 
n

o
t 

fu
n

d
in

g
: 
Th

is
 p

ro
je

c
t 

h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 

in
c

o
rp

o
ra

te
d

 in
to

 t
h

e
 C

e
n

tr
a

l C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
m

p
le

te
 

S
tr

e
e

ts
 I
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 p

ro
je

c
t.

 

$
1

0
0

,0
0

0
 

$
0

 
$

1
0

0
,0

0
0
 

Li
v

e
rm

o
re

 
D

o
w

n
to

w
n

 P
D

A
 

P
a

rk
in

g
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 (

P
M

P
) 

Th
e

 P
M

P
 w

ill
 in

c
lu

d
e

 a
 c

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
si

v
e

 s
e

t 
o

f 

sh
o

rt
-a

n
d

 lo
n

g
-t

e
rm

 p
a

rk
in

g
 r

e
c

o
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti
o

n
s 

a
n

d
 s

tr
a

te
g

ie
s 

to
 e

n
su

re
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

p
a

rk
in

g
 

a
v

a
ila

b
ili

ty
 f

o
r 

c
u

rr
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 f

u
tu

re
 u

se
rs

 w
h

ile
 a

ls
o

 

b
a

la
n

c
in

g
 t

h
e

 n
e

e
d

s 
o

f 
p

e
d

e
st

ri
a

n
s,

 b
ic

y
c

lis
ts

, 

a
n

d
 t

ra
n

si
t 

u
se

rs
. 
Th

is
 s

tu
d

y
 w

ill
 a

d
d

re
ss

 

m
u

lt
im

o
d

a
l a

c
c

e
ss

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 h

ig
h

e
r-

in
te

n
si

ty
, 

m
ix

e
d

-u
se

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 a
n

d
 a

ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 h
o

u
si

n
g

 

in
 t

h
e

 d
o

w
n

to
w

n
 a

re
a

. 

R
e

a
so

n
 f
o

r 
n

o
t 

fu
n

d
in

g
: 

Th
e

 C
it
y
 o

f 
Li

v
e

rm
o

re
 h

a
s 

a
lr
e

a
d

y
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
te

d
 w

it
h

 a
 c

o
n

su
lt
a

n
t 

to
 c

a
rr

y
 

o
u

t 
th

e
 s

c
o

p
e

 o
f 

w
o

rk
 f

o
r 

th
is

 p
ro

je
c

t.
 U

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 

S
C

TA
P

, 
A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

TC
 is

 u
n

a
b

le
 t

o
 s

u
b

st
it
u

te
 

fu
n

d
s 

fo
r 

a
 p

ro
je

c
t 

th
a

t 
is

 a
lr
e

a
d

y
 u

n
d

e
rw

a
y
. 

$
1

8
5

,0
0

0
 

$
1

4
,4

0
0
 

$
1

9
9

,4
0

0
 

Page 44



J
u

ri
sd

ic
ti
o

n
 

P
ro

je
c

t 
N

a
m

e
 

D
e

sc
ri
p

ti
o

n
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 

R
e

q
u

e
st

e
d

 

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 

M
a

tc
h

 

P
ro

je
c

t 

To
ta

l 

P
ie

d
m

o
n

t 
C

o
m

p
le

te
 S

tr
e

e
ts

 

P
o

lic
y
 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti
o

n
 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

 r
e

v
is

e
d

 s
tr

e
e

t 
st

a
n

d
a

rd
s 

a
n

d
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 

st
re

e
ts

 p
o

lic
y
 im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 t

o
o

ls
 a

n
d

 

p
ro

c
e

ss
e

s.
 

R
e

a
so

n
 f
o

r 
n

o
t 

fu
n

d
in

g
: 

P
ie

d
m

o
n

t 
d

o
e

s 
n

o
t 

h
a

v
e

 

a
 P

D
A

 a
n

d
 is

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 i
n

e
lig

ib
le

 f
o

r 
P

D
A

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 

a
n

d
 im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 f

u
n

d
s.

 B
e

c
a

u
se

 o
f 

th
e

 

fu
n

d
in

g
 s

o
u

rc
e

, 
C

o
m

p
le

te
 S

tr
e

e
ts

 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti
o

n
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 u

n
d

e
r 

S
C

TA
P

 a
re

 r
e

st
ri
c

te
d

 t
o

 j
u

ri
sd

ic
ti
o

n
s 

w
it

h
 P

D
A

s.
 

$
4

6
,3

0
0
 

$
0

 
$

4
6

,3
0

0
 

O
a

k
la

n
d

 
C

E
Q

A
 S

tr
e

a
m

lin
in

g
 

fo
r 

P
D

A
 a

n
d

 I
n

fi
ll 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

Th
e

 C
E
Q

A
 s

tr
e

a
m

lin
in

g
 p

ro
g

ra
m

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

 

th
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
is

 p
ro

je
c

t 
w

ill
 a

p
p

ly
 t

o
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 

C
it
y
w

id
e

. 
H

o
w

e
v

e
r,

 t
h

e
 f

o
c

u
s 

o
f 

th
e

 s
tr

e
a

m
lin

in
g

 

e
ff

o
rt

s 
w

ill
 b

e
 t

o
 in

c
re

a
se

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s 
fo

r 
in

fi
ll 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y
 in

 O
a

k
la

n
d

’s
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

A
re

a
s 

(P
D

A
s)

 

R
e

a
so

n
 f
o

r 
n

o
t 

fu
n

d
in

g
: 

B
e

c
a

u
se

 t
h

e
 r

e
v
is

e
d

 

C
E
Q

A
 G

u
id

e
lin

e
s 

h
a

v
e

 n
o

t 
y
e

t 
b

e
e

n
 d

ra
ft

e
d

, 
it
 is

 

p
re

m
a

tu
re

 t
o

 m
o

v
e

 f
o

rw
a

rd
 w

it
h

 t
h

is
 p

ro
je

c
t 

a
t 

th
is

 t
im

e
. 

To
 a

d
d

re
ss

 t
h

e
se

 n
e

e
d

s,
 $

5
0

0
,0

0
0

 is
 

b
e

in
g

 s
e

t 
a

si
d

e
 c

o
u

n
ty

w
id

e
 t

o
 a

d
d

re
ss

 S
B

 7
4

3
 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 C
E
Q

A
 s

tr
e

a
m

lin
in

g
 n

e
e

d
s 

d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 f
is

c
a

l y
e

a
r.

 

$
3

7
5

,0
0

0
 

$
0

 
$

3
7

5
,0

0
0
 

Page 45



J
u

ri
sd

ic
ti
o

n
 

P
ro

je
c

t 
N

a
m

e
 

D
e

sc
ri
p

ti
o

n
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 

R
e

q
u

e
st

e
d

 

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 

M
a

tc
h

 

P
ro

je
c

t 

To
ta

l 

O
a

k
la

n
d

 
D

o
w

n
to

w
n

 

O
a

k
la

n
d

 P
D

A
 

P
a

rk
in

g
 P

la
n

 

Th
is

 p
ro

je
c

t 
se

e
k
s 

to
 p

ro
p

o
se

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s 
to

 t
h

e
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

d
o

w
n

to
w

n
 p

a
rk

in
g

 i
n

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 

a
llo

w
 in

fi
ll 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

to
 p

ro
c

e
e

d
 w

h
ile

 

m
a

in
ta

in
in

g
 t

h
e

 a
v

a
ila

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
p

a
rk

in
g

 f
o

r 
th

o
se

 

w
h

o
 n

e
e

d
 it

. 
Th

e
 g

o
a

l i
s 

to
 t

a
k
e

 in
c

re
a

se
 t

h
e

 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

u
se

 o
f 

th
e

 e
xi

st
in

g
 p

a
rk

in
g

 s
u

p
p

ly
, 

e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

 “
p

a
rk

-o
n

c
e

”
 b

e
h

a
v

io
r,

 a
n

d
 in

c
e

n
t 

w
a

lk
in

g
, 
b

ik
in

g
, 
a

n
d

 t
ra

n
si

t 
u

se
 in

 t
ru

ly
 m

u
lt
im

o
d

a
l 

sy
st

e
m

 f
o

r 
g

e
tt

in
g

 t
o

 a
n

d
 a

ro
u

n
d

 d
o

w
n

to
w

n
 

O
a

k
la

n
d

. 

R
e

a
so

n
 f
o

r 
n

o
t 

fu
n

d
in

g
: 

S
o

m
e

 p
a

rk
in

g
 a

n
a

ly
si

s 
w

ill
 

b
e

 c
o

n
d

u
c

te
d

 a
s 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
si

v
e

 

D
o

w
n

to
w

n
 O

a
k
la

n
d

 C
ir
c

u
la

ti
o

n
 P

la
n

. 
A

la
m

e
d

a
 

C
TC

 is
 r

e
c

o
m

m
e

n
d

in
g

 t
h

a
t 

th
is

 p
ro

je
c

t 
b

e
 

fu
n

d
e

d
 w

it
h

 r
e

g
io

n
a

l P
D

A
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 f

u
n

d
s.

 T
h

is
 is

 

c
o

n
si

st
e

n
t 

w
it

h
 M

TC
 a

n
d

 A
B

A
G

’s
 e

m
p

h
a

si
s 

o
n

 

p
ro

v
id

in
g

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
a

re
a

s 
ta

k
in

g
 o

n
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 

g
ro

w
th

 u
n

d
e

r 
P

la
n

 B
a

y
 A

re
a

. 
 

$
3

0
0

,0
0

0
 

$
0

 
$

3
0

0
,0

0
0
 

Page 46



J
u

ri
sd

ic
ti
o

n
 

P
ro

je
c

t 
N

a
m

e
 

D
e

sc
ri
p

ti
o

n
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 

R
e

q
u

e
st

e
d

 

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 

M
a

tc
h

 

P
ro

je
c

t 

To
ta

l 

O
a

k
la

n
d

 
R

F
P

 f
o

r 
a

 

Tr
a

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 

Im
p

a
c

t 
F
e

e
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 a

n
d

 a
 

C
o

m
p

le
te

 S
tr

e
e

ts
 

C
a

p
it
a

l P
ro

je
c

ts
 

Li
st

 o
r 

P
la

n
  

Th
e

 R
F
P

 a
n

d
 C

o
m

p
le

te
 S

tr
e

e
ts

 C
a

p
it
a

l P
ro

je
c

ts
 li

st
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

is
 p

ro
je

c
t 

w
ill

 a
p

p
ly

 

C
it
y
w

id
e

, 
b

u
t 

e
sp

e
c

ia
lly

 t
o

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
it
h

in
 

th
e

 P
D

A
s.

 T
h

e
 f

o
c

u
s 

o
f 

th
e

 e
ff

o
rt

 w
ill

 b
e

 t
o

 

in
c

re
a

se
 in

fi
ll 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

b
y
 a

d
d

re
ss

in
g

 

tr
a

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 im

p
a

c
ts

 w
it
h

o
u

t 
d

is
c

o
u

ra
g

in
g

 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 T
h

is
 p

ro
je

c
t 

w
o

rk
s 

h
a

n
d

-i
n

-h
a

n
d

 

w
it
h

 t
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
se

d
 C

E
Q

A
 s

tr
e

a
m

lin
in

g
 p

ro
g

ra
m

. 

R
e

a
so

n
 f
o

r 
n

o
t 

fu
n

d
in

g
: 

Th
e

 C
it
y
 o

f 
O

a
k
la

n
d

 h
a

s 

a
lr
e

a
d

y
 c

o
m

m
it

te
d

 $
5
0

0
,0

0
0

 f
ro

m
 it

s 
g

e
n

e
ra

l 

fu
n

d
 f

o
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

a
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

fe
e

. 
Th

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 p

a
n

e
l 
re

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

is
 

p
ro

je
c

t 
re

c
e

iv
e

 a
 lo

w
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 b
e

c
a

u
se

 o
f 

it
s 

fo
c

u
s 

o
n

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g

 a
n

 R
F
P

 a
s 

o
p

p
o

se
d

 t
o

 c
o

n
d

u
c

ti
n

g
 

a
 s

tu
d

y
 o

r 
c

o
m

p
le

ti
n

g
 a

 p
la

n
. 
 

$
1

2
4

,2
5

0
 

$
0

 
$

1
2

4
,2

5
0
 

O
a

k
la

n
d

 
E
q

u
it
a

b
le

 

Tr
a

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 

In
fr

a
st

ru
c

tu
re

 

In
v

e
st

m
e

n
t 

To
o

l 

Th
e

 p
ro

je
c

t 
in

te
n

t 
is

 t
o

 b
u

ild
 u

p
o

n
 o

u
r 

e
xi

st
in

g
 

tr
a

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 p

ro
je

c
t 

p
ri
o

ri
ti
za

ti
o

n
 t

o
o

l (
fu

n
d

e
d

 

b
y
 A

C
TC

 i
n

 2
0

1
2

/1
3

) 
to

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

 e
q

u
it
y
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 

th
a

t 
c

a
n

 b
e

 u
se

d
 t

o
 r

e
c

o
m

m
e

n
d

 C
it
y
 

in
v

e
st

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 C

a
p

it
a

l I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 

a
c

ti
v

it
ie

s 
o

f 
a

ll 
k
in

d
s 

in
to

 O
a

k
la

n
d

 P
D

A
s 

th
a

t 
sh

o
w

 

th
e

 g
re

a
te

st
 s

o
c

ia
l n

e
e

d
 a

n
d

 g
re

a
te

st
 n

e
g

le
c

t.
 

Th
e

se
 a

re
a

s 
a

re
 l
o

c
a

te
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t 
th

e
 P

o
te

n
ti
a

l 

a
n

d
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

A
re

a
s 

o
f 

O
a

k
la

n
d

. 

R
e

a
so

n
 f
o

r 
n

o
t 

fu
n

d
in

g
: 

M
a

n
y
 o

f 
th

e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v

e
s 

o
f 

th
is

 p
ro

je
c

t 
w

ill
 b

e
 a

d
d

re
ss

e
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 

fo
rt

h
c

o
m

in
g

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 B

a
se

d
 T

ra
n

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
 

P
la

n
s 

u
p

d
a

te
. 

$
2

2
9

,2
5

0
 

$
0

 
$

2
2

9
,2

5
0
 

 

Page 47



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 48



 Date Event Name
Sponsor 
Agency/ 

Organization
Location Time

Estimated 
Number of 
Attendees

Monday, March 03, 2014 City Council 
TEP Presentation City of San Leandro

Council Chambers, Civic Center, 
835 East 14th Street, San Leandro, 

CA 
7 - 9pm Varies

Tuesday, March 04, 2014 City Council 
TEP Presentation City of Oakland Council Chambers, 3rd Floor, 

Oakland, CA  94612 5:30 - 7:30pm Varies

Monday, March 10, 2014 City Council 
TEP Presentation City of Livermore Council Chambers, 3575 Pacific 

Avenue, Livermore, CA 7 - 9pm Varies

Tuesday, March 11, 2014 City Council 
TEP Presentation City of Berkeley City Council Chambers, 2134 Martin 

Luther King Jr. Way, Berkeley, CA 7 - 9pm Varies

Saturday, March 15, 2014
St. Patrick's Day 

Celebration - 31st 
Annual

City of Dublin
Dublin Civic Center

100 Civic Plaza
Dublin, CA

10 - 5pm 73,000

Saturday, March 15, 2014 Transition Information 
Faire

Developmental 
Disabilities Council

College of Alameda 555 Ralph 
Appezzato Pkwy 9 - 3 pm 100+

Monday, March 17, 2014 Senior Transit Fair Pleasanton Senior 
Center

Pleasanton Senior Center 5333 Sunol 
Blvd. 10 - 1pm 100+

Tuesday, March 18, 2014 City Council 
TEP Presentation City of Dublin City Council Chamber, 100 Civic 

Plaza, Dublin, CA 94568 7 - 9pm Varies

Thursday, March 20, 2014 USOAC Annual 
Convention USOAC

St. Mary's Center
925 Brockhurst Street
Oakland, CA  94608

1 - 2pm 150

Thursday, March 20, 2014 Business Expo
Castro Valley/Eden 
Area Chamber of 

Commerce 

Transfiguration Catholic Church
4000 E. Castro Valley Blvd

Castro Valley, CA
4 - 7pm 200+

Saturday, March 22, 2014 Oakland Running 
Festival Expo City of Oakland

Oakland Marriott City Center
1001 Broadway

Oakland, CA
9 - 5pm 2000+

Tuesday, March 25, 2014 City Council 
TEP Presentation City of Union City City Hall, 34009 Alvarado-Niles 

Road, Union City, CA  94587 7 - 9pm Varies

Thursday, March 27, 2014 City Council 
TEP Presentation City of Newark Council Chambers, 37101 Newark 

Boulevard, Newark, CA 7:30 - 9:30pm Varies

Saturday, April 05, 2014 Cinderella Classic - 
38th Annual

Valley Spokesman 
Bicycle Touring Club

Alameda County Fairgrounds, 
Pleasanton, CA 10 - 5pm 2000

Wednesday, April 09, 2014 Earth Expo - 
BikeMobile/GRH ACPWA

Frank H. Ogawa Plaza (in front of 
City Hall)

Oakland, CA 
10 - 2pm 2000

Tuesday, April 15, 2014 City Council 
TEP Presentation City of Emeryville 1333 Park Avenue, Emeryville, CA  

94608 7 - 9pm Varies

Thursday, April 17, 2014 Senior Health Fair North Berkeley Senior 
Center

North Berkeley Senior Center, 1901 
Hearst Avenue 10- 3pm 400-500

Saturday, April 19, 2014 Earth Day at Las 
Positos College Las Positas College 3033 Collier Canyon Road, 

Livemore, CA  94551 1- 5pm 250+

 2014 ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION PUBLIC OUTREACH ACTIVITIES MARCH 
- NOVEMBER (PLANNED)

Dates are subject to change Questions about how to join these events? Please contact Laurel Poeton lpoeton@alamedactc.org or 510.208.7415    Printed on 3/16/2014

7.4

Page 49



 Date Event Name
Sponsor 
Agency/ 

Organization
Location Time

Estimated 
Number of 
Attendees

Monday, April 21, 2014 City Council 
TEP Presentation City of Piedmont Council Chambers, 120 Vista 

Avenue, Piedmont, CA 7:30 - 9:30pm Varies

Thursday, April 24, 2014 Senior Resource Fair Albany Senior Center Albany Senior Center, 846 Masonic 
Avenue, Albany, CA  94706 10- 1pm 150

Saturday, May 03, 2014
Senior Health and 
Wellness Resource 

Fair

Kenneth C. Aitken 
Senior Center

Kenneth C. Aitken Senior Center; 
17800 Redwood Road, Castro 

Valley, CA 94546
9 - 1 pm 150

Saturday, May 03, 2014
23rd Annual 

Livermore Wine 
Country Festival

Livermore Chamber 
of Commerce

Livermore (Between First Street. 
Livermore Avenue and O Street) 10am - 6pm 150000+

Monday, May 05, 2014 9th Annual Cinco de 
Mayo con Orgullo

Ashland Community 
Center, San Leandro Ashland Community Center 11 - 3:30pm 3000

Monday, May 05, 2014 City Council 
TEP Presentation City of Albany City Hall, 1000 San Pablo Avenue, 

Albany, CA  94501 7:30- 9:30pm Varies

Tuesday, May 06, 2014 City Council 
TEP Presentation City of Alameda 

City Hall, 2263 Santa Clara Avenue, 
Alameda, CA  94501 - 3rd Floor 

Conference Room 391
7 - 9pm Varies

Thursday, May 08, 2014 Bike to Work Day
City of Oakland
EBBC (Energizer 
Station leads)

Frank Ogawa Plaza 6:45 - 9am 1000+

Thursday, May 08, 2014 Bike to Work Day
City of Dublin

EBBC (Energizer 
Station leads)

Bart Station 6:45 - 9am 1000+

Saturday, May 10, 2014 Spring Festival Park Street Business 
Association Park Street, Alameda CA 10 - 6pm 10000+

Saturday, May 17, 2014 National Kids to the 
Park Day City of Emeryville Doyle Hollis Park (between 

Hollis/Doyle and 61st/62nd Streets) 11 - 3pm Varies

Tuesday, May 20, 2014 Consumer Showcase Pleasanton Chamber 
of Commerce

Stoneridge Shopping Center (center 
of the Mall) 11 - 6pm 1000+

Tuesday, May 20, 2014 City Council 
TEP Presentation City of Pleasanton Council Chambers, 200 Old Bernal 

Avenue, Pleasanton, CA 94566 7 - 9pm Varies

Saturday, May 31, 2014 Berkeley Farmers' 
Market - Downtown Ecology Center Center Street @ M. L. King, Jr. Way 10 - 3pm Varies

Sunday, June 01, 2014 Fremont Farmers' 
Market

Pacific Coast Farmers' 
Market Association Bay Street at Fremont Blvd 9 - 1pm Varies

Tuesday, June 03, 2014
Berkeley Farmers' 

Market - South 
Berkeley

Ecology Center Adeline Street and 63rd Street 2 - 6:30pm Varies

Wednesday, June 04, 2014 City Center Summer 
Sounds Concert City Center Oakland, City Center 12 - 1pm Varies

Wednesday, June 04, 2014 Albany Farmer's 
Market Ecology Center Solano @ San Pablo 3 - 7pm Varies

Friday, June 06, 2014 Four Seasons of 
Health Expo

Tri-City Elder Coalition 
and City of Fremont

Fremont Senior Multi-Service Center, 
40086 Paseo Padre Parkway, 

Fremont, CA
9-1 pm 200

Dates are subject to change Questions about how to join these events? Please contact Laurel Poeton lpoeton@alamedactc.org or 510.208.7415    Printed on 3/16/2014Page 50



 Date Event Name
Sponsor 
Agency/ 

Organization
Location Time

Estimated 
Number of 
Attendees

Thursday, June 12, 2014
Berkeley Farmers' 

Market - North 
Berkeley

Pacific Coast Farmers' 
Market Association Shattuck @ Rose 3 - 7pm Varies

Saturday, June 14, 2014 San Lorenzo Farmers' 
Market

Pacific Coast Farmers' 
Market Association Hesperian and Paseo Grande 9 - 1pm Varies

June 20 - July 8, 2014
(Senior Days: 6/21, 6/28 & 7/5) Alameda County Fair Wheels/LAVTA Pleasanton, CA 1 - 5pm 25000

Sunday, June 22, 2014 Temescal Farmers' 
Market Urban Village 5300 Claremont 9 - 1pm Varies

Sunday, June 29, 2014 Montclair Farmer's 
Market Urban Village La Salle Avenue @ Moraga Avenue 9 - 1pm Varies

Wednesday, July 02, 2014 1st Wednesdays 
Street Party

Pleasanton 
Downtown 
Association

Main Street btw Del Valle Parkway 
to Bernal Avenue 6 - 9pm 25,000+

Wednesday, July 02, 2014 City Center Summer 
Sounds Concert City Center Oakland, City Center 12 - 1pm Varies

Wednesday, July 09, 2014 San Leandro Farmers' 
Market

Pacific Coast Farmers' 
Market Association

Parrott Street btw E14th Street and 
Washington Ave. 4 - 8pm Varies

Saturday, July 12, 2014 Newark 2014 Annual 
SummerFest

Newark Chamber of 
Commerce

2086 Newpark Mall
Newark, CA  94560 10 - 6pm 5000

Thursday, July 17, 2014 Downtown Hayward 
Street Parties

Hayward Chamber of 
Commerce A & B Street 5:30 - 8:30pm 15000+

Friday, July 18, 2014 Healthy Living Festival USOAC Oakland Zoo: 9777 Golf Links Road 8am - 2pm 500+

Saturday, July 26, 2014 PedalFest

Jack London Square, 
East Bay Bicycle 
Coalition, Walk 
Oakland Bike 

Oakland

Jack London Square 11 - 8pm 20,000

Saturday, July 26, 2014 Alameda Park Street 
Art & Wine Faire

Park Street Business 
Association Park Street, Alameda CA 10 - 6pm 10000+

Saturday, August 02, 2014 Union City Farmers' 
Market

Pacific Coast Farmers' 
Market Association

Old Alvarado Park,  Smith & Watkins 
Streets 9 - 1pm Varies

Saturday, August 02, 2014
Fremont Festival of 
the Arts - Business 

Alley

Fremont Chamber of 
Commerce

State Street btw Capitol Ave & 
Beacon Street 10 - 6pm Varies

Wednesday, August 06, 2014 City Center Summer 
Sounds Concert City Center Oakland, City Center 12 - 1pm Varies

Thursday, August 07, 2014 Healthy Aging Fair
Alameda County 
Area Agency on 

Aging

Chabot College Cafeteria (25555 
Hesperian Blvd) 10 - 2:30 pm 500

Thursday, August 07, 2014 Livermore Downtown -
Farmers' Market

Livermore Downtown, 
Inc.

Carnegie Park
2155 3rd St (btw J & K Streets), 

Livermore, CA
4 - 8pm Varies

Dates are subject to change Questions about how to join these events? Please contact Laurel Poeton lpoeton@alamedactc.org or 510.208.7415    Printed on 3/16/2014Page 51



 Date Event Name
Sponsor 
Agency/ 

Organization
Location Time

Estimated 
Number of 
Attendees

Saturday, August 09, 2014 Castro Valley 
Farmers' Market

Castro Valley BART Station at 
Redwood Rd & Norbridge Ave 10 - 2pm

Saturday, August 09, 2014 Black Expo Bay Area Black Expo
Mills College

5000 MacArthur Blvd
Oakland, CA  

10 - 7pm Varies

Wednesday, August 13, 2014 Downtown Hayward 
Street Parties

Hayward Chamber of 
Commerce A & B Street 5:30 - 8:30pm 15000+

Saturday, August 16, 2014
21st Festival of India

Festival of Lights - 
Diwali Mela 2013

39439 Paseo Padre Parkway 
Fremont, CA  94536 (at Paseo Padre 

and Walnut Ave.)
11 - 8pm 25,000+

Saturday, August 16, 2014 Hayward Zucchini 
Festival Hayward Kennedy Park, 19501 Hesperian Blvd 

new A Street, Hayward CA 10 - 8pm 15000

Saturday, August 23, 2014 Oakland Chinatown 
Streetfest

Oakland Chinatown 
Chamber of 
Commerce

388 9th Street, Oakland 10 - 5:30pm 90000

Monday, August 25, 2014 Caltopia 2014 UC Berkeley
UC Berkeley Recreational Sports 

Facility , 2301 Bancroft Way, 
Berkeley, CA  94720-4420

10 - 4pm 30,000

Wednesday, September 03, 2014 City Center Fall Music 
Series City Center Oakland, City Center 12 - 1pm Varies

Thursday, September 04, 2014 Green Scene Fair City of Pleasanton
Hacienda West

3825-3875 Hopyard Road
Pleasanton, CA

6 - 9pm Varies

Sunday, September 07, 2014 Solano Avenue Stroll Solano Avenue 
Association Solano Avenue in Berkeley 10 - 6pm 20000+

Friday, September 12, 2014 Health Screening and 
Resource Fair

E. E. Cleveland 
Manor

2611 Alvingroom Court, Oakland, 
CA  94605 10 -1pm 100

Saturday, September 13, 2014
9th Annual Ethiopian 

New Year 
Celebration

Ethiopian Community 
and Cultural Center 

Mosswood Park, 3612 Webster 
Street, Oakland, CA  94609 12 - 7pm 2500

Monday, September 15, 2014 5th Annual Health 
and Wellness Fair

Center for Elders' 
Independence

Eastmont Town Center, 7200 
Bancroft Avenue, Oakland, CA  

94605
11 - 3pm 300

Monday, September 15, 2014 Open House and 
Resource Fair Mastick Senior Center Mastick Senior Center, 1155 Santa 

Clara Avenue, Alameda, CA  94501 1 - 4 pm 300

Friday, September 19, 2014 San Leandro Senior 
Resource Fair City of San Leandro San Leandro Senior Center 13909 E. 

14th Street, San Leandro, CA  94578 10 -1 pm 300

Saturday, September 20, 2014 Berkeley Farmers' 
Market - Downtown Ecology Center Center Street @ M. L. King, Jr. Way 10 - 3pm Varies

Sunday, September 21, 2014
Newark Days 
Community 

Information Faire

Newark Community 
Center Newark Blvd and Cedar 12 - 4pm 10,000+

Wednesday, September 24, 2014

Kaiser Permanente 
Oakland Medical 
Center Employee 
Transportation Fair

Kaiser Permanente

Kaiser Permanente
280 W. MacArthur Blvd, Conference 

Room 120B (1200B)
Oakland, CA

12 - 3pm 4000 
(200 employees)

Wednesday, October 01, 2014 City Center Fall Music 
Series City Center Oakland, City Center 12 - 1pm Varies

Dates are subject to change Questions about how to join these events? Please contact Laurel Poeton lpoeton@alamedactc.org or 510.208.7415    Printed on 3/16/2014Page 52



 Date Event Name
Sponsor 
Agency/ 

Organization
Location Time

Estimated 
Number of 
Attendees

Friday, October 03, 2014 KONO CulturalFest KoreaTown Oakland, 
Inc

Telegraph Ave btw 25 - 27th Streets, 
Oakland, CA 5 - 9pm Varies

Thursday, October 4, 2014
St. Regis Retirement 

Center Annual Senior 
Health Fair

St. Regis Retirement 
Center

St. Regis Retirement Center, 23950 
Mission Blvd., Hayward, CA 11-2 pm 200

Saturday, October 04, 2014 Healthy Lifestyle and 
Fitness Faire Newark Senior Center Newark Community Center 9 - 12pm 200

Saturday, October 04, 2014 Senior Info Fair Dublin Senior Center Dublin Senior Center, 7600 Amador 
Valley Boulevard, Dublin, CA  94568 10 - 2pm 300

Saturday, October 04, 2014 Oaktoberfest/
BikeMobile

Dimond District 
Association Dimond District 11 - 6pm 10,000+

Saturday, October 04, 2014 Science in the Park - 
BikeMobile City of Hayward

Alden E. Oliver Sports Park,
2580 Eden Park Place  

Hayward, CA  
9 - 4pm 5,000+

Monday, October 06, 2014

Business Expo - 4th 
Annual Hayward 

Chamber of 
Commerce 

Hayward Chamber of 
Commerce

St. Rose Hospital
27200 Calaroga Ave

Hayward, CA
4:30 - 7:30pm Varies

Wednesday, October 08, 2014 City Center Fall Music 
Series City Center Oakland, City Center 12 - 1pm Varies

Sunday, October 12, 2014 Albany Farmer's 
Market Ecology Center Solano @ San Pablo 3 - 7pm Varies

Sunday, October 12, 2014 Sunday Streets 
Berkeley Livable Berkeley Downtown Berkeley 11 - 4 pm 43,000

Wednesday, October 15, 2014 City Center Fall Music 
Series City Center Oakland, City Center 12 - 1pm Varies

Sunday, October 19, 2014 Wheels for Meals Ride 
- 6th Annual

Alameda County 
Meals on Wheels

Shadow Cliffs Regional Park 
(Lakeside Picnic Area)
2500 Stanley Boulevard

Pleasanton, CA  

10:30 - 4 pm 1200

Sunday, October 19, 2014 Montclair Farmer's 
Market Urban Village La Salle Avenue @ Moraga Avenue 9 - 1pm Varies

Wednesday, October 22, 2014 City Center Fall Music 
Series City Center Oakland, City Center 12 - 1pm Varies

Thursday, October 23, 2014 Newark Senior Center 
Senior Health Fair Newark Senior Center Newark Senior Center, 6800 Mowry 

Avenue, Newark, CA 9-12 pm 200

Thursday, October 23, 2014
Older Adult 

Transportation 
Resource Fair

Pool of Consumer 
Champions of 

Alameda County 
Behavioral Health 

Care Services

333 Hegenberger Road, 6th Floor, 
Monterrey Room, Oakland, CA  

94621
10 - 1pm 200

Thursday, October 23, 2014
Berkeley Farmers' 

Market - North 
Berkeley

Pacific Coast Farmers' 
Market Association Shattuck @ Rose 3 - 7pm Varies

Sunday, October 26, 2014 Temescal Farmers' 
Market Urban Village 5300 Claremont 9 - 1pm Varies

Dates are subject to change Questions about how to join these events? Please contact Laurel Poeton lpoeton@alamedactc.org or 510.208.7415    Printed on 3/16/2014Page 53



 Date Event Name
Sponsor 
Agency/ 

Organization
Location Time

Estimated 
Number of 
Attendees

Tuesday, October 28, 2014
Berkeley Farmers' 

Market - South 
Berkeley

Ecology Center Adeline Street and 63rd Street 2 - 6:30pm Varies

Wednesday, October 29, 2014 City Center Fall Music 
Series City Center Oakland, City Center 12 - 1pm Varies

Saturday, November 01, 2014 Dia de los Muertos/
BikeMobile Unity Council

Fruitvale Village and BART parking 
Lots

12th St. btw 33rd and 37th Streets, 
Oakland, CA 

10 - 5pm 60,000+

Dates are subject to change Questions about how to join these events? Please contact Laurel Poeton lpoeton@alamedactc.org or 510.208.7415    Printed on 3/16/2014Page 54



Su
ffi

x
La

st
 N

am
e

Fi
rs

t N
am

e
C

ity
A

pp
oi

nt
ed

 B
y

Te
rm

 
Be

ga
n

Re
-

ap
pt

m
t.

Te
rm

 
Ex

pi
re

s
M

tg
s 

M
iss

ed
  

Si
nc

e 
Ju

l '
13

*

1
M

s.
Ta

ba
ta

, C
ha

ir
M

id
or

i
O

ak
la

nd
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

M
ay

or
s' 

C
on

fe
re

nc
e,

 D
-4

Ju
l-0

6
Se

p-
13

Se
p-

15
0

2
M

s.
Zi

m
m

er
m

an
,

Vi
ce

-C
ha

ir
Sa

ra
Be

rk
el

ey
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

M
ay

or
s' 

C
on

fe
re

nc
e,

 D
-5

Fe
b-

12
Fe

b-
14

0

3
M

r.
A

ns
el

l 
M

ik
e

Liv
er

m
or

e
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

M
ay

or
s' 

C
on

fe
re

nc
e,

 D
-1

Se
p-

12
Se

p-
14

0

4
M

r.
Bu

cc
i 

M
ik

e
N

ew
ar

k
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y

Su
pe

rv
iso

r R
ic

ha
rd

 V
al

le
, D

ist
ric

t 2
Se

p-
12

Se
p-

14
1

(
M

r.
Fi

sh
ba

ug
h

D
av

id
Fr

em
on

t
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y

Su
pe

rv
iso

r S
co

tt 
Ha

gg
er

ty
, D

ist
ric

t 1
Ja

n-
14

Ja
n-

16
0

6
M

s.
G

ig
li

Lu
cy

A
la

m
ed

a
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y

Su
pe

rv
iso

r W
ilm

a 
C

ha
n,

 D
ist

ric
t 3

Ja
n-

07
O

ct
-1

2
O

ct
-1

4
2

7
M

r.
Jo

ha
ns

en
Je

re
m

y
Sa

n 
Le

an
dr

o
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

M
ay

or
s' 

C
on

fe
re

nc
e,

 D
-3

Se
p-

10
Se

p-
13

Se
p-

15
0

8
M

r.
Jo

rd
an

Pr
es

to
n

A
lb

an
y

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
Su

pe
rv

iso
r K

ei
th

 C
ar

so
n,

 D
ist

ric
t 5

O
ct

-0
8

Se
p-

12
Se

p-
14

0

9
M

r.
M

ad
do

x 
He

at
h

Be
rk

el
ey

Tr
an

sit
 A

ge
nc

y 
(A

la
m

ed
a 

C
TC

)
Se

p-
12

Se
p-

14
2

10
M

r.
Sc

hw
en

g
Be

n
A

la
m

ed
a

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
M

ay
or

s' 
C

on
fe

re
nc

e,
 D

-2
Ju

n-
13

Ju
n-

15
0

11
Va

ca
nc

y
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y

Su
pe

rv
iso

r N
at

e 
M

ile
y,

 D
ist

ric
t 4

8.1

Page 55



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 56



DRAFT Meeting Schedule for 2013-2014 Fiscal Year 
Updated March 5, 2014 

 
 Meeting Date Meeting Purpose 

1 October 17, 2013 • CDF Grants: Amendment requests and sponsor presentations, as 
needed (Info) 

o City of Fremont Tri City Senior Walk Club 
o City of Dublin Alamo Canal Trail 
o City of Oakland Lakeshore/Lake Park Complete Streets 
o Semi-Annual Progress Reports 

• Review of SCTAP Applications received 
• Update on Complete Streets Implementation workshop 
• Countywide Bicycle and Pedestrian Plan Implementation Update (Info) 
• Organizational Meeting (Continued from June meeting):  

o Review Schedule for 13/14 BPAC Meetings and discuss 
regular meeting dates (Info) 

o Election of Chair & Vice-Chair for FY 13/14 (Action) 
o Review Bylaws (Info/Action) 

2 January 9, 2014 • Bylaws and guidelines for input on projects at scoping and 
environmental review phases (Info) 

• Status report on Alameda County SR2S and Bike Safety Education 
programs (Info) 

• CDF Grants: Amendment requests and sponsor presentations, as 
needed (Info) 

o East Bay Bicycle Coalition Bike Safety Education 
3 April 10, 2014 • BPAC Project Review Guidelines (Action) 

• Update on Sustainable Communities Technical Assistance Program (SC-
TAP) (Info) 

• Review TDA Article 3 Projects (Info) 
• Review FY 12/13 Performance Report (Info) 
• Review 2013 Bicycle and Pedestrian Counts (Info) 
• Update on Bike to Work Day Planning and Funding 
• CDF Grants: Amendment requests and sponsor presentations, as 

needed 
4 July 10, 2014 • Measure B and Vehicle Registration Fee (VRF) Annual Program 

Compliance Reports  for FY 2012/2013 (Info) 
• FY 12/13 Measure B Pass-Thru Fund Analysis (Info) 
• CDF Grants: Amendment requests and sponsor presentations, as 

needed  
• Organizational Meeting:  

o Distribute BPAC Action Log: FY 13/14 (Info) 
o Presentation on Bike/Ped Work Program for 14/15 (Info) 
o Schedule for 14/15 BPAC Meetings (Info) 
o Election of Chair & Vice-Chair for FY 14/15 (Action) 
o Review Bylaws (Action) 

 

8.2

Page 57



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 58


	BPAC_Agenda_forprint_Packet_20140410.pdf
	3.1_BPAC_Minutes_20140109
	4.0_TDA_Article3
	5.0_BPACProjReviewGuidelines
	6.0_PerformanceReport
	7.1_SCTAP_ProjectRecs
	7.4_AlamedaCTC_Public_Outreach_Activities
	8.1_BPAC_Roster
	Active Members

	8.2_BPAC_Calendar_FY13_14




